CITY OF
’ R

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
February 21, 2012 @ 6:00 PM

Notice is hereby given the City Council for the City of Parker will meet in a Regular Meeting
on Tuesday, February 21, 2012 at 6:00 P.M. at Parker City Hall, 5700 E. Parker Road,
Parker, Texas 75002.

CALL TO ORDER - Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:00 — 7:00 PM

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes
Annotated the City Council may hold a closed meeting.

1. RECESS TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:

a. Govt. Code 551.071 and 551.074— Confidential legal advice regarding
modification of employee benefits.”

2. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING.
3. ANY APPROPRIATE DELIBERATION AND/OR ACTION ON ANY OF THE
EXECUTIVE SESSION SUBJECTS LISTED ABOVE.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AMERICAN PLEDGE: | pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America; and
to the republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible with liberty and justice
for all.

TEXAS PLEDGE: Honor the Texas flag; | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state
under God, one and indivisible.

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak to the Council.
No formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting. Please keep comments to 3 minutes.
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INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS

4.

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON MEETING MINUTES
FROM FEBRUARY 7, 2012.

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 2012-
365 APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH COLLIN COUNTY FOR ELECTION
SERVICES FOR THE MAY 12, 2012 GENERAL ELECTION.

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 2012-
366 SUSPENDING THE PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PROPOSED RATE
SCHEDULES FOR ATMOS ENERGY.

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION AS A RESULT OF
DAMAGE TO THE TRAILS FROM RECENT FLOODING.

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE PROCEDURE
FOR APPOINTING BOARD OFFICERS.

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPOINTMENT OF A COUNCIL MEMBER AS A LIAISON
TO THE NTMWD, AND THE ROLE OF THE LIAISON.

ROUTINE ITEMS

10.FUTURE AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS.

11.UPDATES

a. Lucas Wal-mart
b. Department Reports: Animal Control, Police Department, Building Department
and website

12.ADJOURN

In addition to any specifically identified Executive Sessions, Council may convene into Executive Session at any point during
the open meeting to discuss any item posted on this Agenda. The Open Meetings Act provides specific exceptions that
require that a meeting be open. Should Council elect to convene into Executive Session, those exceptions will be
specifically identified and announced. Any subsequent action, as a result of this Executive Session, will be taken and
recorded in open session.

| certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on February 17, 2012 by 5:00 p.m. at the Parker City Hall, and as a courtesy,
this Agenda is also posted to the City of Parker Website at www.parkertexas.us.

Date Notice Removed Carrie L. Smith, TRMC, CMC

City Secretary
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http://www.parkertexas.us/

The Parker City Hall is Wheelchair accessible. Sign interpretations or other special assistance for disabled attendees must
be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972 442 6811.
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MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
February 7, 2012

CALL TO ORDER - Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

The Parker City Council met in a regular scheduled meeting on the above date at Parker City
Hall, 5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas 75002.

Mayor Cordina called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. with Councilmembers Leamy, Sumrow,
Marshall, Evans and Levine present. A quorum was present.

Staff Present: City Attorney James Shepherd, City Administrator Jeff Flanigan, City Secretary
Carrie Smith, Finance/HR Manager Johnna Boyd, Police Chief Tony Fragoso and Fire Chief
Mike Sheff.

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:00 - 7:00 PM

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes
Annotated the City Council may hold a closed meeting.

1. RECESS TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:

Mayor Cordina recessed the regular meeting at 6:00 pm

a. Govt. Code 551.074— Personnel--to deliberate the appointment and employment of
a City Administrator.

2. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING.
Mayor Cordina reconvened the regular meeting at 7:06 p.m.

3. ANY APPROPRIATE DELIBERATION AND/OR ACTION ON ANY OF THE
EXECUTIVE SESSION SUBJECTS LISTED ABOVE.

An offer was made to Jeff Flanigan and he accepted the position of City Administrator.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AMERICAN PLEDGE: Johnna Boyd led the pledge.

TEXAS PLEDGE: Eleanor Evans led the pledge.




PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak to the Council.
No formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting. Please keep comments to 3 minutes.

Ed Standridge, 4807 Shady Knolls — complimented and thanked Police Chief Fragoso for
attending the recent HOA meeting.

Andy Piziali, 6616 Estados Drive — provided a brief presentation, with photos, of ideas that
could be applied to the proposed Lucas Wal-Mart store that would make the store more
neighborhood-friendly. (See Exhibit A)

INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS

4. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON MEETING MINUTES
FROM JANUARY 17, 2012.

MOTION: Councilmember Sumrow moved to approve the minutes with page 3,
paragraph 3 revisions. Councilmember Leamy seconded with Councilmembers Leamy,
Sumrow, Marshall, Evans and Levine voting for. Motion carried 4-0. Marshall
abstained due to his absence from the meeting.

5. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE ANNUAL AUDIT
REPORT.

Pingleton and Howard’s Randy Howard and Kirk Evans were present and reviewed the
final audit. (Exhibit 5A)

Financial Highlights

» The assets of the City of Parker exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent
fiscal year by $50,964,678 (net assets). Of this amount, $5,319,059, (unrestricted net
assets) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors.

 The government’s total net assets decreased by $195,954. This decrease is
attributable to the governmental activities.

* As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Parker’'s governmental funds
reported combined ending fund balances of $3,041,533, a decrease of $1,241,076 in
comparison with the prior year. Most of the decrease is due to capital outlay
expenditures and transfers to the water and sewer fund. Of the fund balance,
$2,793,013 is available for spending at the government’s discretion (unassigned
fund balance).

* At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was
$2,793,013 or 122 percent of total general fund expenditures.

CC Minutes
February 7, 2012 Page 2



* The City of Parker’s long-term debt decreased by $1,203,259 during the current fiscal
year. This was due to scheduled principal payments on outstanding debt.

The refunding of higher interest rate bonds, while interest rates were lower, will save the
City over $800,000 over the life of the bonds.

Mr. Pingleton stated, “the City statements and records are in very good order. The City
is in great overall financial state.”

Financial Investment Officer/Mayor Pro Tem Marshall and staff were recognized for
their outstanding work on the City’s finances.

MOTION: Councilmember Leamy moved to accept the Audit Report as presented.
Councilmember Evans seconded with Councilmembers Leamy, Sumrow, Marshall,
Evans and Levine voting for. Motion carried 5-0.

6. PRESENTATION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON
WAL-MART SITE IN THE CITY OF LUCAS.

Natalie King (representing area residents) gave a brief presentation with requests and
questions regarding the Lucas Wal-mart. (Exhibit 6A)

City Attorney Shepherd stated Staff has been talking with the City of Lucas and they
have done an admirable job communicating with Parker. The landowners are aware of
their vested zoning rights and what Lucas can enforce. Wal-mart wants to be a good
neighbor and they may meet some of our requests if their development budget allows.
A big concern is that Lucas uses the collected impact fees and expends them on Lucas
Road for everyone’s benefit. Wal-mart is expending a large amount of funds for the
improvements to FM 2551.

Mayor Cordina noted that cities adopt ordinances setting the rules and guidelines for
development in the city. Once these ordinances, which are laws, are approved, the city
is obligated to follow them and approve the development if it complies with the
ordinances. He asked Parker Lake Estates residents to think about what Parker could
do on the south side of Lucas Road to help with screening noise and lighting.

Mayor Cordina will contact the City of Lucas and Wal-mart to schedule a meeting.
Mayor Cordina, Mayor Pro Tem Marshall, City Administrator Flanigan and City Attorney
Shepherd are to meet with Lucas and Wal-mart to address the list of wants and
concerns provided by the residents.

7. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 2012-
362 AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH LOVEJQOY ISD FOR SEWER SERVICE.

This item was tabled from the January 17, 2012 meeting. LISD school board met earlier
in the day and approved the agreement as written.

CC Minutes
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MOTION: Councilmember Leamy moved to approve Resolution 2012-362 as written.
Councilmember Sumrow seconded with Councilmembers Leamy, Sumrow, Marshall,
Evans and Levine voting for. Motion carried 5-0.

City Administrator Flanigan noted a request must be submitted to North Texas
Municipal Water District for final approval.

8. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 2012-
364 ADOPTING A CITY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN.

Fire Chief Sheff said this is the final version, no changes to duties or responsibilities,
only “word smithing” with the assistance of City Attorney Shepherd.

MOTION: Councilmember Levine moved to approve Resolution 2012-364 as written.
Councilmember Leamy seconded.

Mayor Cordina requested the following clarification be added to Page 11:
“c) The Emergency Management Coordinator, which shall be the Mayor or his

designee, shall have those general responsibilities more particularly described in the
Collin County Emergency Operations Plan including but not limited to:”

MOTION: Councilmember Levine amended his motion to include the requested
clarification. Councilmember Leamy seconded with Councilmembers Leamy, Sumrow,
Marshall, Evans and Levine voting for. Motion carried 5-0.

9. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ORDINANCE 678,
ORDERING A MAY 12, 2012 GENERAL ELECTION.

An amended version of Ordinance 678 was provided for Council’s consideration. The
amendment includes the appointment of Election Day Presiding Judge Chuck
Molyneaux and Alternate Judge Cindy Meyer. Both have run Collin County elections
and are experienced in running elections and operating the voting equipment.

Mayor Pro Tem Marshall questioned why the deadline dates for ordering the election
and candidate filing were the same. City Secretary Smith noted the dates were
provided by the Texas Secretary of States office. The statutory deadline for both
ordering the elections and candidate filing is the 71 day before the election; however
March 2 is a holiday (Texas Independence Day), so the deadline is extended to March
5. City Attorney Shepherd will review the dates provided by the Secretary of States
office and make certain they are correct in the ordinance.

MOTION: Councilmember Leamy moved to approve Ordinance 678 subject to
confirming the dates for filing. Councilmember Evans seconded with Councilmembers
Leamy, Sumrow, Marshall, Evans and Levine voting for. Motion carried 5-0.

10. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION AS A RESULT OF
DAMAGE TO THE TRAILS FROM RECENT FLOODING.

CC Minutes
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The rain event on January 26 caused heavy damage to the trail. The damage was not a
result of water velocity running downstream, but the result of cross drainage when the
creek resided. The damage is to approximately 400 linear feet of trail, and the cost
estimate is  $12,000.00 for concrete.

Council was asked to authorize the City Staff and City Engineer to design a plan to
repair trail.

Funding options:

1) City Council contingency

2) Use the Parks & Recreation trail budget of $ 12,500.00, and return the matching
Collin County Grant

3) Declare an emergency and amend the budget

City Attorney Shepherd strongly recommended Council not amend the budget.
Discussion ensued with a review of the City Engineer’s letter (Exhibit 10A). Council
tabled the item to allow staff to obtain three quotes for repair, and hold discussions with
the County about extending the grant to the next fiscal year. City Administrator
Flanigan will report back to Council at the next meeting.

ROUTINE ITEMS

11.FUTURE AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS
Information on Trail damage and repair.
12.UPDATES
None.
13.ADJOURN

Mayor Cordina adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m.

APPROVED:
Joe Cordina
Mayor
ATTESTED:
Carrie L. Smith, TRMC, CMC APPROVEDonthe ____ day of
. , 2012.
City Secretary
CC Minutes
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Alongside an Island

e Partitions the parking lot

Waimait >

e Shades cars

e Visually appealing



Parking Shade Trees




Summary

Persuasion 1s preferred over coercion
Ask Walmart to landscape raised 1slands
Plant shade trees

Enjoy the convenience of “Save money. Live
better.”
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For the Year Ended September 30, 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor

and Members of the City Council
City of Parker

Parker, Texas 75002

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Parker,
Texas, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the City’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the management of the City of Parker. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examin-
ing, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manage-
ment, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Parker, Texas, at September 30, 2011, and
the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, and the budgetary
comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management’s discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 8 is not a required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally
of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.



Honorable Mayor
and Members of the City Council
Page Two

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The individual fund schedule listed in the table of
contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The individual fund schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

o iliter; Yo ¥ Gy €

December 9, 2011




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of Parker, we offer readers of the City of Parker’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Parker for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2011. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in actual dollars.

Financial Highlights

* The assets of the City of Parker exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$50,964,678 (net assets). Of this amount, $5,319,059, (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet
the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

* The government’s total net assets decreased by $195,954. This decrease is attributable to the
governmental activities.

* Asofthe close of the current fiscal year, the City of Parker’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $3,041,533, a decrease of $1,241,076 in comparison with the prior year. Most
of the decrease is due to capital outlay expenditures and transfers to the water and sewer fund. Of
the fund balance, $2,793,013 is available for spending at the government’s discretion (unassigned
fund balance).

* At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $2,793,013
or 122 percent of total general fund expenditures.

* The City of Parker’s long-term debt decreased by $1,203,259 during the current fiscal year. This was
due to scheduled principal payments on outstanding debt.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Parker’s basic
financial statements. The City of Parker’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial state-
ments.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Parker’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-
sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City of Parker’s assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Parker is improving or
deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.
uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).



Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Parker that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City of Parker include general
government, public safety, transportation, and recreation. The business-type activities of the City of
Parker include the water and sewer system.

The government-wide financial statements include only the City of Parker itself (known as the primary
government). The Parker Volunteer Fire Department, although legally separate, functions as a special
revenue fund of the City of Parker and therefore has been included as an integral part of the primary
government.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 11-13 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Parker, like
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Parker can be divided into two catego-
ries: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near term financing
requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial state-
ments, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers
may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near term financing decisions. Both
the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental
funds and governmental activities.

The City of Parker maintains four governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund, capital improvement fund and fire
department fund. The general, debt service and capital improvement funds are considered to be major
funds.

The City of Parker adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. Budgetary comparison
statements have been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 14-18 of this report.

Proprietary funds. The City of Parker maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are
used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial
statements. The City of Parker uses enterprise funds to account for its Water and Sewer and Sanitation
operations.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements,
only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the
Water and Sewer and Sanitation operations, which is considered to be a major fund of the City of Parker.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-22 of this report.
A4-



Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes
to the financial statements can be found on pages 23-42 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Asnoted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.
In the case of the City of Parker, assets exceed liabilities by $50,964,678 at the close of the most recent
fiscal year.

A portion of the City of Parker’s net assets (89 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land,
building, machinery, and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The City of Parker uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City of Parker’s investment in its capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate
these liabilities.

An additional portion of the City of Parker’s net assets (.5 percent) represents resources that are subject
to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets

$5,319,059 may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Parker is able to report positive balances in all three
categories of net assets for the government as a whole.

CITY OF PARKER - Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Current and other assets $ 3,396,443 4,630,852 2,616,473 1,871,936 6,012,916 6,502,788
Capital assets 39,632,141 41,057,953 13,079,958 12,613,143 52,712,099 53,671,096

Total assets 43,028,584 45,688,805 15,696,431 14,485,079 58,725,015 60,173,884
Long-term liabilities 3,627,117 4,485,818 3,726,961 4,071,519 7,354,078 8,557,337
Other liabilities 326,649 303,481 79,610 152,434 406,259 455,915

Total liabilities 3,953,766 4,789,299 3,806,571 4,223,953 7,760,337 9,013,252
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of

related debt 36,027,901 36,599,154 9,369,198 8,551,893 45,397,099 45,151,047
Restricted 248,520 1,527,523 248,520 1,527,523
Unrestricted 2,798,397 2,772,829 2,520,662 1,709,233 5,319,059 4,482,062

Total net assets $ 39,074,818 40,899,506 11,889,860 10,261,126 50,964,678 51,160,632




CITY OF PARKER - Changes in Net Assets

Revenues:

Program revenues:

Charges for services

Operating grants and
Contributions

Capital grants and
Contributions

General revenues:

Property taxes

Other taxes

Other

Total revenues

Expenses:

General government activities

Garbage collection

Water & Sewer
Total expenses
Increase/(decrease) in net

assets before transfers

Transfers in/(out)
Increase(decrease) in net assets
Net assets - 10/01/09

Net Assets - 09/30/10

Governmental Activities

2011

$ 321,083

174,263

122,048

1,867,500
308,253
168,330

2,961,477

3,906,749

3,906,749

(945,272)

(879,416)
(1,824,688)
40,899,506

$ 39,074,818

2010

317,315

92,836

1,301,584

1,875,353
283,582
171,258

4,041,928

3,638,032

3,638,032

403,896
(1,973,826)
(1,569,930)
42,469,436

40,899,506

Business-type Activities

2011

2,837,985

3,599

2,841,584

233,617
1,858,649

2,092,266

749,318
879,416
1,628,734
10,261,126

11,889,860

2010

2,128,306

39,395

2,167,701

215,523
1,930,542

2,146,065

21,636
1,973,826
1,995,462

8,265,664

10,261,126

Total

2011

3,159,068

174,263

122,048

1,867,500
308,253
171,929

5,803,061

3,906,749
233,617
1,858,649

5,999,015

(195,954)

(195,954)

51,160,632

50,964,678

2010

2,445,621

92,836

1,301,584

1,875,353
283,582
210,653

6,209,629

3,638,032
215,523
1,930,542

5,784,097

425,532

425,532

50,735,100

51,160,632




The following key elements influenced the changes in net assets from the prior year:

Governmental Activities:

* Net transportation expenses increased by $1,518,637 over the previous year.

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the City of Parker’s net assets by $1,628,734.
*  Water, sewer and garbage collection charges increased by $709,679.

* Operating expenses decreased by $53,799 over the previous year.
Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City of Parker uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City of Parker’s governmental funds is to provide information
on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the City of Parker’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve
as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available at the end of the fiscal year.

As the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Parker’s governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $3,041,533, a decrease of $1,241,076 from the prior year. Most of the decrease is due to
capital outlay expenditures and transfers to the water and sewer fund. Of the current combined ending
fund balance, $2,793,013 is unassigned, and $248,520 is resticted.

The general fund is the main operating fund of the City of Parker. At the end of the current fiscal year,
unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $2,793,013. Total unassigned fund balance represents
122% of total general fund expenditures.

Proprietary funds. The City of Parker’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found
in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the Enterprise Funds at the end of the year amounted to $2,520,662. The total
increase in net assets of the Enterprise Funds was $1,628,734. The factors concerning the finances of this
fund have already been addressed in the discussion of the City of Parker’s business type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

During the year, revenues exceeded budgetary estimates, and expenditures were less than budgetary
estimates. The budget had called for a $323,495 decrease in fund balance. Actual results increased the
fund balance by $37,927.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The City of Parker’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type

activities as of September 30, 2011, was $52,712,099 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment
in capital assets includes land, buildings and systems, and equipment.



Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

* Preserve and trail improvements of $177,147 were the major additions to the governmental activities
capital assets.

* Completion of an elevated storage tank and water lines of $840,009 were the major additions to the
business-type activities.

Additional information on the City of Parker’s capital assets can be found in note 3.C. on page 32 of this
report.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Parker had bonded debt outstanding
of $7,315,000.

The City of Parker’s long-term debt decreased by $1,203,259 due to scheduled principal payments on
outstanding debt.

Additional information on the City of Parker’s long-term debt can be found in notes 3.F. and 3.G. on pages
33-38 of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The City of Parker continued to experience controlled single-family residential development. Property
taxes continue to be the City’s primary source of revenue. Managed growth has continued through fiscal
year 2012 as anticipated. Residential construction is anticipated to continue at about the same pace in
the 2011-2012 period.

City Administration submits a monthly Revenue and Expenditure report and Investment report, which
is reviewed by the City Council in open Council Meetings. Moderate growth will continue to create
demands for additional public services, i.e. fire and police, and public works. These factors were consid-
ered in preparing the City’s budget for the 2011-2012 fiscal year. The budget that was developed by City
management and approved by the City’s elected officials focused on using the City’s available financial
resources. In the past five years, tightly constrained budgets have been approved, which were heavily
dependent on ad valorem taxes and permit fees. Therefore, it is critical city management and Council
continue to monitor revenue and spending patterns very closely and pay particular attention to residential
housing permit patterns during FY 2012.

1. Water Tower/Distribution System - $3.25 Million budgeted total project - funded through General
Obligation Bond over the last two years.

2. Salary Increases - Overall average of 3% Merit and adjustments to remain competitive in the
market place.

3. Ad Valorem Taxes - Anticipate about the same in revenue from Ad Valorem Taxes. Tax rate
remained at $0.37708.

4. Building Permits - Anticipate a small increase in building permits during FY 2011-2012.
Request for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Parker’s finances for all those
with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to City of Parker, City

Administrator, 5700 East Parker Road, Parker, Texas 75002.
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CITY OF PARKER
Statement of Net Assets
September 30, 2011

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,485,895 1,642,442 3,128,337
Investments 2,101,174 2,101,174
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 24,046 408,985 433,031
Restricted assets - cash and cash equivalents 270,271 270,271
Due (to)/from other funds (252,922) 252,922
Due from other governments
Deferred charges 38,250 41,853 80,103
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land and improvements 1,020,631 107,417 1,128,048

Construction in progress 427,726 427,726
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation):

Buildings and improvements 2,276,625 2,276,625

Water and sewer systems 12,504,309 12,504,309

Equipment and vehicles 786,591 40,506 827,097

Streets/infrastructure 35,548,294 35,548,294

Total assets 43,028,584 15,696,431 58,725,015

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 239,253 44,166 283,419
Accrued salaries 13,451 4,306 17,757
Accrued interest payable 30,945 31,138 62,083
Building permit deposits 43,000 43,000
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 229,168 252,094 481,262

Due in more than one year 3,397,949 3,474,867 6,872,816
Total liabilities 3,953,766 3,806,571 7,760,337
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 36,027,901 9,369,198 45,397,099
Restricted 248,520 248,520
Unrestricted 2,798,397 2,520,662 5,319,059

Total net assets $ 39,074,818 11,889,860 50,964,678

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF PARKER
Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2011

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government $ 756,952 156,073
Public safety 1,016,882 165,010 174,263
Transportation 1,968,623
Culture and recreation 27,775 122,048
Interest and fiscal charges 136,517
Total governmental activities 3,906,749 321,083 174,263 122,048
Business-type activities:
Water 1,721,424 2,418,741
Sewer 137,225 153,525
Garbage collection 233,617 265,719
Total business-type activities 2,092,266 2,837,985
Total primary government $ 5,999,015 3,159,068 174,263 122,048

General revenues:

Property taxes

Sales taxes

Franchise taxes

Unrestricted investment earnings

Miscellaneous revenue

Gain on sale of capital assets
Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities
(600,879)
(677,609)
(1,968,623)
94,273
(186,517)
(3,289.355)
697,317
16,300
32,102
745,719
(3.289.355) 745,719
1,867,500
101,765
206,488
74,026 1,767
43,114 1,832
51,190
(879.416) 879,416
1,464,667 883,015
(1,824,688) 1,628,734
40,899,506 10,261,126
39,074,818 11,889,860

Total

(600,879)
(677,609)
(1,968,623)
94,273
(136.517)
(3,289,355)

697,317
16,300
32,102

745,719

(2,543,636)

1,867,500
101,765
206,488

75,793
44,946
51,190

2,347,682
(195,954)
51,160,632

50,964,678
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CITY OF PARKER
Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund
September 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables (net of allowance for
uncollectibles)

Due from other governments

Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued salaries
Accrued interest payable
Building permit deposits
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Restricted:
Debt service
Capital outlay
Volunteer fire department
Unassigned
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund

balances

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Debt Capital Other Total
General Service Improvement Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 1,150,374 74,429 195,274 65,818 1,485,895
2,065,943 35,231 2,101,174
24,046 24,046
1,536 1,536
$ 3,240,363 75,965 195,274 101,049 3,612,651
$ 122,623 116,630 239,253
13,451 13,451
7,138 7,138
43,000 43,000
254,458 254,458
13,818 13,818
447,350 7,138 116,630 571,118
68,827 68,827
78,644 78,644
101,049 101,049
2,793,013 2,793,013
2,793,013 68,827 78,644 101,049 3,041,533
$ 3,240,363 75,965 195,274 101,049 3,612,651
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CITY OF PARKER

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Assets

September 30, 2011

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources, and therefore, are not reported in governmental
funds. At the end of the year, the cost of these assets was
$47,092,511 and the accumulated depreciation was $(7,460,370).
The net effect of including capital assets (net of depreciation) is
to increase net assets.

Long term liabilities are not reported as liabilities in the funds.
The net effect of including long term debt is to decrease net as-
sets.

Interest is accrued on outstanding debt in the government-wide
financial statements, whereas in the fund financial statements,
interest expenditures are reported when due. The net effect of
including accrued interest is to decrease net assets.

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary
to convert from the modified accrual basis of accounting to ac-
crual basis of accounting. These include recognizing deferred
revenue of $13,818 as revenue, capitalizing bond issuance costs
net of amortization of $38,250. The net effect of these
reclassifications is to increase net assets.

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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39,632,141

(3,627,117)

(23,807
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CITY OF PARKER

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2011

REVENUES

Taxes:

Property

Sales

Franchise
License and permits
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Fines, warrants and seizures
Donations/fund raisers
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
General government
Police department
Municipal court
Fire department
Building and code enforcement
Parks and recreation
Public works/streets
City property

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over(under)

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Sale of capital assets
Transfer in/(out)
Refunding bonds issued

Payments to refund bond escrow agent

Bond premium

Total other financing sources

(uses)
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances, beginning

Fund balances, ending

Debt Capital Other Total
General Service Improvement Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

$ 1,423,275 456,642 1,879,917
101,765 101,765
206,488 206,488
163,843 163,843
123,095 6,809 129,904
71,790 473 1,320 443 74,026
157,240 157,240
84,619 81,788 166,407
38,038 5,076 43,114
2,370,153 457,115 1,320 94,116 2,922,704
564,547 564,547
607,211 607,211
103,005 103,005
210,700 55,969 266,669
84,786 84,786
1,745 1,745
432,709 3,016 435,725
64,735 64,735
220,139 220,139
746,884 746,884
156,251 156,251
2,289,577 903,135 3,016 55,969 3,251,697
80,576 (446,020) (1,696) 38,147 (328,993)
51,190 51,190
(93,839) 525,289  (1,310,866) (879,416)
2,959,825 2,959,825
(3,126,487) (3,126,487)
82,805 82,805
(42,649) 441.432  (1,310.866) (912,083)
37,927 (4,588) (1,312,562) 38,147 (1,241,076)
2,755,086 73,415 1,391,206 62,902 4,282,609
$ 2,793,013 68,827 78,644 101,049 3,041,533

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF PARKER

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

September 30, 2011

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental
Funds

Current year capital outlays of $220,139 and long-term debt
principal payments of $746,884 are expenditures in the fund
financial statements, but they should be shown as increases in
capital assets and reduction in debt in the government-wide
financial statements. The net effect of including the current
year capital outlays and debt principal payments is to increase
net assets.

Current year bond issuance of $(2,959,825) and retirement of
bonded indebtedness of $3,067,500 are other financing sources
and (uses) in the fund financial statements, but are reported as
(increases) and decreases in debt in the government-wide
financial statements. The net effect of the debt issuance and
payments is to increase net assets.

Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental
funds since it does not require the use of current resources. The
net effect of the current year’s depreciation is to decrease net
assets.

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary
to convert from the modified accrual basis of accounting to ac-
crual basis of accounting. These include recognizing deferred
revenue of $(12,417) as revenue, and accrued interest of
$(1,834), amortization of bond issuance costs of $(2,250), and
compensated absences of $4,142. The net effect of these
reclassifications is to decrease net assets.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-17-

$(1,241,076)
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CITY OF PARKER
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual - General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2011

Variance
With Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes:
Property $ 1,434,159 1,434,159 1,423,275 (10,884)
Sales 92,400 92,400 101,765 9,365
Franchise 200,000 200,000 206,488 6,488
License and permits:
Building permits 120,000 120,000 153,663 33,663
Special use permits 1,000 1,000 1,000
Alarm permits 6,000 6,000 7,770 1,770
Filing fee 1,000 1,000 1,410 410
Grants 159,000 159,000 123,095 (35,905)
Investment income 68,500 68,500 71,790 3,290
Fines, warrants and seizures 177,200 177,200 157,240 (19,960)
Miscellaneous 8.800 8.800 122,657 113,857
Total revenues 2,268,059 2,268,059 2,370,153 102,094
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 633,719 633,719 564,547 69,172
Police department 639,175 639,175 607,211 31,964
Municipal court 142,617 142,617 103,005 39,612
Fire department 214,800 214,800 210,700 4,100
Building & code enforcement 93,353 93,353 84,786 8,567
Parks and recreation 8,750 8,750 1,745 7,005
Public works/streets 541,145 541,145 432,709 108,436
City property 74,350 74,350 64,735 9,615
Capital outlay 243,645 243,645 220,139 23,506
Total expenditures 2,591,554 2,591,554 2,289,577 301,977
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (323,495) (323,495) 80,576 404,071
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sale of capital assets 51,190 51,190
Transfers (out) (93.839) (93.839)
Total other financing sources (uses) (42,649) (42,649)
Net change in fund balances (323,495) (323,495) 37,927 361,422
Fund balances, beginning 2,755,086 2,755,086 2,755,086
Fund balances, ending $ 2,431,591 2,431,591 2,793,013 361,422

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF PARKER
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Fund
September 30, 2011

Water/Sewer
and
Sanitation
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,642,442
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 270,271
Receivables (net of allowance of uncollectibles) 408,985
Due from other funds 252,922
Total current assets 2,574,620
Noncurrent assets:
Deferred charges 41,853
Capital assets:
Land 107,417
Construction in progress 427,726
Water/sewer systems 14,858,400
Equipment & vehicles 258,312
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,571,897)
Total capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation) 13,079,958
Total noncurrent assets 13,121,811
Total assets 15,696,431
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 44,166
Accrued salaries 4,306
Compensated absences payable 12,961
Accrued interest payable 31,138
Current portion of revenue bonds payable 239,133
Total current liabilities 331,704
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences payable 3,240
Revenue bonds payable 3,471,627
Total noncurrent liabilities 3,474,867
Total liabilities 3,806,571
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 9,369,198
Unrestricted 2,520,662

Total net assets

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF PARKER

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales
Garbage collection
Sewer revenue
Meter installations
Tap fees
Late charges
Reconnect fees
Miscellaneous
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water
Sewer
Garbage collection
Depreciation/amortization
Total operating expenses

Operating income/(loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Transfers in
Interest income
Interest expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning

Net assets, ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Water/Sewer
and
Sanitation

$ 2,323,209
265,719
153,525

61,648
6,068
26,866
950

1,832

2,839,817

1,297,499
131,809
233,617
374,869

2,037,794

802,023
879,416
1,767
(54,472)
826,711
1,628,734
10,261,126

$ 11,889,860



CITY OF PARKER
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2011

Water/Sewer
and
Sanitation
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers $2,671,190
Cash paid to suppliers (1,265,292)
Cash paid to employees (411,104
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 994,794
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers from other funds 879,416
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities 879,416
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (840,009)
Principal payments on capital debt (3,115,665)
Interest paid on capital debt (120,879)
Proceeds from bound issuance 2,765,175

Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and

(1,311,378)

1,767

1,767

cash equivalents 564,599
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 1,348,114
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $1912,713

-continued-
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CITY OF PARKER
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2011
-continued-

Reconciliation of Net Income to Net Cash Provided (Used)
by Operating Activities

Operating income/(loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation/amortization expense
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase/(decrease) in accrued salaries
Increase/(decrease) in compensated absences

Total adjustments

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Water/Sewer
and
Sanitation

$ 802,023

374,869
(181,612)
6,910
(13,328)
_ 5,932

192,771

$ 994,794



CITY OF PARKER
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2011

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the City of Parker, Texas, have been prepared in conformity with ac-
counting principles generally accepted (GAAP) in the United States of America as applied to govern-
ment units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more
significant of the government's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in
the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic, but not the
only, criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the govern-
ing body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation of this
ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight
responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation
of management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal
matters. A second criterion used in evaluating potential component units is the scope of public
service. Application of this criterion involves considering whether the activity benefits the
government and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within the geographic
boundaries of the government and is generally available to its citizens. A third criterion used
to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the
existence of special financing relationships, regardless of whether the government is able to
exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these criteria, the following is
abriefreview of each potential component unit addressed in defining the government’s reporting
entity.

B. Government-wide and Fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement
of activities) report information on all of the activities of the primary government. For the most
part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for
support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to custom-
ers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.

-continued-
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CITY OF PARKER
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2011
-continued-

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measure-
ment focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements.
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the
year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as
all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expen-
ditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are
recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current
fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the
government.

The government reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

The debt service fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payments made for
principal and interest on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

The capital improvement fund accounts for revenue sources that are legally restricted to
expenditure for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities.

The government reports the following proprietary funds:

The water /sewer and sanitation fund is used to account for those operations that are fi-
nanced and operated in a manner similar to private business or where the council has de-
cided that the determination of revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income is neces-
sary for management accountability. The government’s water/sewer fund is for water and
sewer operations and the sanitation fund is for garbage operations

-continued-
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CITY OF PARKER
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2011
-continued-

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation
(continued)

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements
to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-
sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other
charges between the government’s water and sewer function and various other functions of the
government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues
reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and
services. The enterprise fund also recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees in-
tended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating expenses for
enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation
on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoper-
ating revenues and expenses.

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity

1. Deposits and Investments
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term invest-
ments with a maturity date within three months of the date acquired by the government.
Other short-term investments are included in investments. Investments are stated at cost.

2. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for
goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due

from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans
are classified as "interfund receivables/payables."

-continued-
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity (continued)

3.

Restricted Assets

Certain resources set aside for the repayment of bonds are classified as restricted assets on
the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental
or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital
assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than
$5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt
debt. The amount of interest to be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense
incurred from the date of the borrowing until completion of the project with interest earned
on invested proceeds over the same period.

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government is depreciated using the straight
line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 40
System infrastructure 40
Street improvements 20
Equipment 5-10
Vehicles 5

Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable
available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the govern-
mental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave that are not
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the
statement of net assets. No expenditure is reported for these amounts. Vested or accumu-
lated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and liability of those
funds as the benefits accrue to employees. In accordance with the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for nonvest-
ing accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits. However, liability is recognized for

-continued-
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity (continued)

5.

Compensated Absences (continued)

that portion of accumulating sick leave benefits that it is estimated will be taken as "termi-
nal leave" prior to retirement.

Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund finan-
cial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities
in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type
statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs
are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Fund equity

Fund Balance Classification: The governmental fund financial statements present fund
balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy that is based primarily on the extent to
which the City is bound to honor constraints for which amounts in the respective governmen-
tal funds can be spent. The classifications used in the governmental fund financial state-
ments are as follows:

* Nonspendable: This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) are legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact.

* Restricted: This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placed
on the use of the resources either (a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through
a debt covenant), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or
(b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

* Committed: This classification includes amounts that can be used only for specific pur-
poses pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the City Council. These
amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City Council removes or
changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (ordinance or resolution) that
was employed when the funds were initially committed. This classification also includes

-continued-
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity (continued)
7. Fund equity (continued)

* Committed: (continued)

contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources have been specifically committed
for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. The City did not have any committed
resources as of September 30, 2011.

* Assigned: This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the City’s intent
to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed. This intent
can be expressed by an official to which the City Council delegates this authority.

* Unassigned: This classification includes amounts that have not been assigned to other
funds or restricted, committed or assigned to a specific purpose within the General Fund.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
fund balance is available, the City considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When
an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are
available, the City considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then
assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed.

As of September 30, 2011, fund balances are composed of the following:

Debt Capital Nonmajor Total
General Service Projects Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Nonspendable:
Restricted:
Debt service $ 68,827 68,827
Other capital projects 78,644 78,644
Volunteer fire department 101,049 101,049
Committed:
Assigned:
Unassigned: 2,793,013 2,793,013
Total fund balances $ 2,793,013 68,827 78,644 101,049 3,041,533
-continued-
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NOTE 2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America with minor exceptions. Annual appropriated budgets are legally
adopted for the general fund and water and sewer fund. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal
year end.

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements.

1. Prior to September 30, the City Council prepares a proposed operating budget for the fiscal
year commencing the following October 1. The operating budget includes proposed expendi-
tures and the means of financing them.

2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.

3. The budget is legally enacted by the City Council through passage of an ordinance prior to
the beginning of the fiscal year to which it applies, which can be amended by the Council.

4. Formal budgetary integration, using the modified accrual basis, is employed as a manage-
ment control device during the year for the General Fund. One supplemental appropriation
was made during the fiscal year.

5. The budget approved for the Water/Sewer and Sanitation Fund follows similar approval
procedures but departs from general accepted accounting principles by not including depreci-
ation in the approved budget. These amounts are reported at year end as part of the "actual”
column. One supplemental appropriation was made during the fiscal year.

Encumbrances for goods or purchased services are documented by purchase orders or contracts.
At year end, encumbrances are canceled or reappropriated as part of the following year budget.

B. Budget/GAAP Reconciliation
The following schedule reconciles the amounts on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual - Water/Sewer and Sanitation Fund to the
amounts on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - Proprietary

Funds:
Water/Sewer and Sanitation Fund
Net assets (budget) $ 12,264,729
Depreciation (374.869)
Net assets (GAAP) $ 11,889,860

-continued-
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DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and Investments

The City may invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury or the State of Texas, certain U.S.
agencies, certificates of deposit, money market savings accounts, certain municipal securities,
repurchase agreements, common trust funds and other investments specifically allowed by the
Public Funds Investment Act of 1987 (Article 842a-2 Vernon’s Civil Statutes).

At September 30, 2011, the City’s carrying amount of deposits was $1,915,913 and the bank
balance was $1,942,083. Of the bank balance, $250,000 was covered by federal depository
insurance and $1,692,083 was covered by collateral held by the pledging financial institution’s
trust department or agent in the government’s name.

In compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act, the government has adopted a deposit and
investment policy. That policy addresses the following risks:

a.

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits: In the case of deposits this is the risk that, in the event of
abank failure, the government’s deposits may not be returned to it. The government’s policy
regarding types of deposits allowed and collateral requirements is: the Depository may be
a state bank authorized and regulated under Texas law; a national bank, savings and loan
association, or savings bank authorized and regulated by federal law; or a savings and loan
association or savings bank organized under Texas law; but shall not be any bank the depos-
its of which are not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). The
government is not exposed to custodial credit risk for its deposits, as all are covered by
depository insurance and pledged securities.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments: For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event
of the failure of the counterparty, the government will not be able to recover the value of its
investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The gov-
ernment’s investments are with the Texas Short Term Asset Reserve Fund (“TexStar”). The
pool is a public funds investment pool created to provide a safe environment for the place-
ment of local government funds in authorized short-term investments. Local investment
pools operate in a manner consistent with the Security and Exchange Commission’s Rule 2a7
of the Investment Company Act of 1940. The reported value of the pool is the same as the
fair value of the pool share. Administration of TexStar is performed by a Board of Directors,
which is an administrative agency created under the Interlocal Act. The government is not
exposed to custodial credit risk for its investments.

Credit Risk - This is the risk that an issuer of an investment will be unable to fulfill its
obligations. The rating of securities by nationally recognized rating agencies is designed to
give an indication of credit risk. The credit quality rating for TexStar at year end was AAAm
by Standard & Poor’s.

Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the
fair value of an investment. The Government manages its exposure to declines in fair values
by limiting the weighted average maturity of its investment portfolio to less than one year
from the time of purchase. The weighted average maturity for the Government’s investment
in external investment pools is less than 60 days.
-continued-
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DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (continued)

A. Deposits and Investments (continued)

e.

Foreign Currency Risk - This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The government is not exposed to foreign currency risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk - This is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the
government’s investment in a single issuer (i.e., lack of diversification). Concentration risk
is defined as positions of 5 percent or more in the securities of a single issuer. Invest-
ments issued by the U. S. Government and investments in investment pools are excluded
from the 5 percent disclosure requirement. The government is not exposed to concentration
of credit risk.

At year end, the government's investments were as follows:

Fair
Value
Texas Short Term Asset Reserve Fund (TexStar) $ 1,481,095
Certificates of deposit 128,667
Bank of Texas - CDARS 1,972,507
Total investments $ 3,582,269
A reconciliation of cash and investments is as follows:
Cash on hand $ 1,915,913
Petty cash 1,600
Investments 3,582,269
Total cash and investments $ 5,499,782

B. Receivables

Receivables at September 30, 2011 consisted of the following:

Water/Sewer and

General Sanitation
Property tax $ 13,818
Sales tax 9,597
Mixed beverage tax 631
Accounts 408,985
Net receivables $ 24,046 408,985

Property taxes are based on the appraised values provided by the Collin Central Appraisal
District. Taxes are levied by October 1 of each year. Unpaid property taxes become delin-
quent on February 1 of the following year. Penalty is calculated after February 1 up to the
date collected by the government at the rate of 6% for the first month and increased 1% per
month up to a total of 12%. Interest is calculated after February 1 at the rate of 1% per
month up to the date collected by the government. Under state law, property taxes levied
on real property constitute alien on the real property which cannot be forgiven without
specific approval of the State Legislature. The lien expires at the end of twenty years. Taxes
levied on personal property can be deemed uncollectible by the City.
-continued-
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NOTE 3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (continued)
C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2011 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance
Governmental activities:
Land $ 843,484 843,484
Land improvements 177,147 177,147
Building and improvements 2,596,792 5,000 2,601,792
Equipment 2,090,703 37,992 (80,000) 2,048,695
Streets/infrastructure 41,421,393 41,421,393
Totals at historical cost 46,952,372 220,139 (80,000) 47,092,511
Less accumulated depreciation (5,894,419) (1,645,951 80,000 (7,460,370)
Governmental activities capital
assets, net $ 41,057,953 (1,425,812) 39,632,141
Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance
Business-type activities:
Land $ 107,417 107,417
Water and sewer system 11,769,216 3,089,184 14,858,400
Equipment and vehicles 258,312 258,312
Construction in progress 2,676,901 427,726 (2,676,901) 427,726
Totals at historical cost 14,811,846 3,516,910 (2,676,901) 15,651,855
Less accumulated depreciation (2,198,703) _(373.194) (2,571,897)
Business-type activities capital

assets, net $12,613,143 3,143,716 (2,676,901) 13,079,958

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Government activities:

General government $ 10,225
Public safety 141,533
Transportation/streets 1,468,163
Culture and recreation 26,030

Total depreciation expense - government activities $ 1,645,951

Business-type activities:
Water and sewer $ 373,194

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities $ _ 373,194

-continued-
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NOTE 3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (continued)
D. Construction Commitments

The City had the following projects under construction at September 30, 2011:

Scheduled
Completion Contract Costs Incurred
Project Name Date Amount Through 09/30/11
Business-type activities:
Water lines 10/11 $ 935,919 $ 427,726

E. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers
The composition of interfund balances as of September 30, 2011, is as follows:

Due to/from other funds:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Water and Sewer General $ 252,922
Debt Service General 1,536

$ 254,458

Interfund transfers:
Transfers In:

Water & Debt Capital
Sewer Service Projects
Transfers Out: Fund Fund Fund Total
Capital Projects Fund $ 821,040 490,000 1,311,040
General Fund 10,000 83,665 174 93,839
Debt Service Fund 48,376 - 48,376
Total $ 879,416 573,665 174 1,453,255

The transfer from the General Fund to the Water and Sewer Fund was for administrative costs.
The transfer from the Capital Projects Fund to the Water and Sewer Fund was for completed and
ongoing construction projects. The transfer from the General Fund to the Debt Service Fund was
for bond refunding. The transfer from the Debt Service Fund to Water and Sewer Fund was for
adjustments to principal and interest amounts. The transfer from the Capital Projects Fund to
the Debt Service Fund was for debt retirement.

F. Notes Payable
The City has entered into the following loan agreements for equipment and vehicles:
In October 2002, the government obtained a loan from American National Bank to purchase a
new fire truck. The truck cost was $212,306. The truck was pledged as collateral against the

note. Annual payments of $26,339 began on October 8, 2002, including interest at 5.15 percent.
The note was paid in full during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011.

-continued-
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NOTE 3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (continued)
F. Notes Payable (continued)

The following table summarizes the changes in notes payable for the year ended September 30,
2011:
Balance, Balance, Due
September September  Within
30,2010 Additions Retirements _30,2011 One Year

General long-term debt

Smeal fire truck $ 25,049 (25,049)
Total general long-term debt  $ 25,049 (25,049)

G. Long-term Debt

Long-term debt activity for the year ended September 30, 2011 for governmental activities was
as follows:

Beginning Ending  Due Within
Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year

Governmental activities:

Note payable $ 25,049 (25,049)
2008 - G. O. Bonds 1,910,000 (1,910,000)
2008 -C.O. s 1,796,250 (1,796,250)
2010 - Refunding Bonds 727,500 (83,085) 644,415 79,032
2011 0 Refunding Bonds 2,959,825 2,959,825 131,835
Compensated absences 27,019 60,068 (64,210) 22,877 18,301
Totals $ 4,485,818 3,019,893 (3.878,594) 3,627,117 229,168
-continued-
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NOTE 3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (continued)
G. Long-term Debt (continued)

Bonds payable at September 30, 2011 are comprised of the following issues for governmental
activities:

2010 General Obligation Refunding Bonds issued
February 11, 2010, due in annual installments
through July 15, 2019, bearing interest ranging
from 2.0% to 3.5% payable January 15 and July
15. The governmental activities portion is 40% or
$727,500 of the total $1,750,000 issue.

$ 644,415
2011 General Obligation Refunding Bonds issued
July 13, 2011, due in annual installments
through February 15, 2028, bearing interest
ranging from 2.0% to 4.0% payable February 15
and August 15. The governmental activities por-
tionis 51.7% or $2,959,825 of the total $5,725,000 2,959,825
issue.
Combined Debt $ 3,604,240

The annual requirements to amortize the bonded debt outstanding for the governmental
activities as of September 30, 2011 are as follows:

Year Ending 2010 G. O. Bonds 2011 G. O. Ref. Bonds
September 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest
2012 $ 79,032 20,052 131,835 98,616
2013 83,085 17,681 175,780 87,382
2014 87,138 15,188 180,950 83,815
2015 89,164 12,574 188,705 80,118
2016 93,217 9,899 191,290 75,840
2017 68,900 7,103 193,875 71,025
2018 70,926 5,036 199,045 65,616
2019 72,953 2,553 204,215 59,567
2020 211,970 53,325
2021 217,140 45,803
2022 224,895 36,962
2023 237,820 27,707
2024 155,100 19,849
2025 134,420 14,294
2026 100,815 10,001
2027 103,400 6,170
2028 108,570 2,090
Totals $ 644,415 90,086 2,959,825 838,180
-continued-
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NOTE 3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (continued)
G. Long-term Debt (continued)

During the year ended September 30, 2011, the following changes occurred in long-term liabili-
ties reported as business-type activities:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Retirements Balance  One Year
Business-type activities:

Series 2008 $ 2,993,750 (2,993,750)
Series 2010 1,067,500 (121,915) 945,585 115,968
Series 2011 2,765,175 2,765,175 123,165

Compensated

absences 10,269 16,832 (10,900 16,201 12,961
Totals $4,071,5619 2,782,007 (3,126,565) 3,726,961 252,094

Bonds payable at September 30, 2011 are comprised of the following individual issues for the
Water and Sewer Fund:

2010 General Obligation Refunding Bonds issued February 11,

2010, due in annual installments through July 15,2019, bearing

interest ranging from 2.0% to 3.5% payable January 15 and July

15. The water fund portion is 60% or $1,067,500 of the total $ 945,585
$1,750,000 issue.

2011 General Obligation Refunding Bonds issued July 13, 2011,
due in annual installments through February 15, 2028, bearing
interest ranging from 2.0% to 4.0% payable February 15 and
August 15. The Water Fund portion is 48.3% or $2,765,175 of

the total $5,725,000 issue. 2,765,175
Combined Debt $ 3,710,760

The annual requirements to amortize the bonded debt outstanding for the Water and Sewer
Fund as of September 30, 2011, are as follows:

Year Ending 2010 G. O. Ref. Bonds 2011 G. O. Ref. Bonds
September 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest
2012 $ 115,968 29,423 123,165 92,131
2013 121,915 25,944 164,220 81,635
2014 $ 127,862 22,287 169,050 78,303
-continued-
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NOTE 3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (continued)
G. Long-term Debt (continued)
Year Ending 2010 G. O. Ref. Bonds 2011 G. O. Ref. Bonds
September 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest
2015 $ 130,836 18,451 176,295 74,849
2016 136,783 14,526 178,710 70,852
2017 101,100 10,422 181,125 66,355
2018 104,074 7,389 185,955 61,301
2019 107,047 3,747 190,785 55,650
2020 198,030 49,818
2021 202,860 42,789
2022 210,105 34,531
2023 222,180 25,885
2024 144,900 18,544
2025 125,580 13,354
2026 94,185 9,343
2027 96,600 5,765
2028 101,430 1,953
Total $ 945,585 132,189 2,765,175 783,058

Restrictions of Bonded Debt
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond ordinances.
The City is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions.

Defeasance of Debt

On July 13, 2011, the government issued general obligation refunding bonds of $5,725,000 with
an effective interest rate of 3.15% to advance refund the Revenue Certificates of Obligation
Series 2008 and the General Obligation Bonds Series 2008 (refunded bonds), with an effective
interest rate of 4.75% and a par value of $5,930,000. The refunding bonds were issued at par and
after paying issuance costs of $90,000 and underwriters’ discount of $37,928, receiving a pre-
mium of $198,094, and contributing $252,199 from the Debt Service Fund and Water and Sewer
Fund, the net proceeds were $6,047,365. All of the net proceeds were used to purchase U. S.
Government securities and those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow
agent to provide debt service payments until the refunded portion is paid. All of the refunded
bonds were called on July 15, 2011. The advance refunding met the requirements of an in-
substance debt defeasance and the refunded bonds were removed from the government’s Long
Term Debt Payable.

As a result of the advance refunding, the government decreased its total debt service
requirements by $816,616, which resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present
value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $612,851. Inasmuch as a portion
of the debt (48.3%)was that of a proprietary fund, accounting standards established by Govern-
ment Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 23 were observed, and a gain on refunding
of $97,325 has been reported. This amount was reported as interest expense since the refunded
bonds were called on July 15, 2011.

-continued-
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NOTE 3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (continued)

H. Restricted Assets

The balances of the restricted asset accounts in the enterprise funds are as follows:

Accrued interest payable $ 31,138
Current revenue bonds payable 239,133
Total restricted assets $ 270,271

NOTE 4. OTHER INFORMATION

A.

Risk Management

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
government is a participant in the Texas Municipal League Workers' Compensation Joint Insur-
ance Fund (WC Fund) and the Texas Municipal League Joint Self-Insurance Fund (Property-
Liability Fund), a public entity risk pool operated by the Texas Municipal League Board for the
benefit of individual governmental units located with Texas. The government pays an annual
premium to the Funds for its workers' compensation and property and liability insurance
coverage. The WC Fund and Property-Liability Fund are considered self-sustaining risk pools
that provide coverage for its members for up to $2,000,000 per insured event. There were no
significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year. Settled claims for risks have
not exceeded insurance coverage for the past three years.

Retirement System

Plan Description

The government provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through a nontradi-
tional, joint contributory, hybrid defined benefit plan in the state-wide Texas Municipal Retire-
ment System (TMRS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The plan
provisions that have been adopted by the government are within the options available in the
governing statutes of TMRS.

TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information (RSI) for TMRS; the report also provides
detailed explanations of the contributions, benefits, and actuarial methods and assumptions used
by the System. This report may be obtained from TMRS’ website at www.TMRS.com.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the government, within the options
available in the state statues governing TMRS. Plan provisions for the government were as
follows:

-continued-
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NOTE 4. OTHER INFORMATION (continued)
B. Retirement System (continued)

Plan Description (continued)

Plan Year 2010 Plan Year 2011

Employee deposit rate 6% 6%
Matching ratio (city to employee) 2to1 2to1l
Years required for vesting 5 5
Service retirement eligibility

(expressed as age/ years of service) 60/5, 0/25 60/5, 0/25
Updated Service Credit 100% Repeating, 100% Repeating,

Transfers Transfers
Annuity increase (to retirees) 0% of CPI 0% of CPI
Contributions:

Under the state law governing TMRS, the contribution rate for each government is determined
annually by the actuary, using the Projected Unit Credit actuarial cost method. This rate
consists of the normal cost contribution rate and the prior service cost contribution rate, which
is calculated to be a level percent of payroll from year to year. The normal cost contribution rate
finances the portion of an active member’s projected benefit allocated annually; the prior service
contribution rate amortizes the unfunded (overfunded) actuarial liability (asset) over the applica-
ble period for that government. Both the normal cost and prior service contribution rates include
recognition of the projected impact of annually repeating benefits, such as Updated Service
Credits and Annuity Increases.

The government contributes to the TMRS Plan at an actuarially determined rate. Both the
employees and the government make contributions monthly. Since the government needs to
know its contribution rate in advance for budgetary purposes, there is a one-year delay between
the actuarial valuation that serves as the basis for the rate and the calendar year when the rate

goes into effect.

The annual pension cost and net pension obligation/(asset) are as follows:

Three-Year Trend Information for TMRS

Fiscal Percentage

Year Annual Pension of APC Net Pension
Ended Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
09/30/09 $ 80,861 100% $0
09/30/10 $ 97,494 100% $0
09/30/11 $111,241 100% $0

The required contribution rates for fiscal year 2011 were determined as part of the December 31,
2008 and 2009 actuarial valuations. Additional information as of the lastest actuarial valuation,
December 31, 2010, also follows:

-continued-
-39.



CITY OF PARKER
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011
-continued-

NOTE 4. OTHER INFORMATION (continued)
B. Retirement System (continued)

Contributions (continued)

12/31/2010- prior to  12/31/2010-

Valuation Date 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 Restructuring Restructured
Actuarial Cost Method Projected Unit = Projected Unit Projected Unit Projected Unit
Credit Credit Credit Credit
Amortization Method Level Percent Level Percent Level Percent Level Percent
of Payroll of Payroll of Payroll of Payroll
GASB 25 Equivalent Single
Amortization Period 24.0 years; 23.3 years; 22.5 years; 22.5 years;
closed period closed period closed period closed period

Amortization Period for new

Gains/Losses 25 years 25 years 25 years 24 years
Asset Valuation Method Amortized Cost 10-year Smoothed 10-year Smoothed 10-year Smoothed
Market Market Market

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return* 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.0%
Projected Salary Increases™ Varies by Varies by Varies by Varies by
age and service age and service age and service age and service
* Includes Inflation at 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Cost-of-Living Adjustments 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Funded Status and Funding Progress

In June, 2011, SB 350 was enacted by the Texas Legislature, resulting in a restructure of the
TMRS funds. This legislation provided for the actuarial valuation to be completed, as if restruc-
turing had occurred on December 31, 2010. In addition, the actuarial assumptions were updated
for the new fund structure, based on an actuarial experience study that was adopted by the
TMRS Board at their May, 2011 meeting (the review compared actual to expected experience
for the four-year period of January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2009). For a complete
description of the combined impact of the legislation and new actuarial assumptions, including
the effects on TMRS city rates and funding ratios, please see the December 31, 2010 TMRS
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

-continued-
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CITY OF PARKER
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011
-continued-

NOTE 4. OTHER INFORMATION (continued)
B. Retirement System (continued)
Funded Status and Funding Progress (continued)

The funded status as of December 31, 2010, under the two separate actuarial valuations, is
presented as follows:

Schedule of Funding Progress for TMRS

UAAL as a

Actuarial  Actuarial Unfunded Percentage
Actuarial Value of Accrued AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date (a) (AAL) (b) (b) - (a) (a)/(b) (c) [(0)-(a)]/(c)
12/31/08 $ 901,272 1,402,313 501,041 64.3% $ 916,218 54.7%
12/31/09 $ 1,036,616 1,608,029 571,413 64.5% $ 969,936 58.9%
12/31/10 (1)  $ 1,209,733 1,852,407 642,674 65.3% $ 1,023,346 62.8%
12/31/10 (2) $ 1,550,249 2,167,433 617,184 71.5% $ 1,023,346 60.3%

(1) Actuarial valuation performed under the original fund structure.
(2) Actuarial valuation performed under the new fund structure.

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about
the probability of events far into the future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to
continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future.

Actuarial calculations are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan
in effect at the time of each valuation, and reflect a long-term perspective. Consistent with that
perspective, actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. The
schedule of funding progress above, presents multi-year trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liability of benefits.

C. Supplemental Death Benefits Fund

Plan Description

The government also participates in the cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit group-
term life insurance plan operated by the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) known as
the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (SDBF). The government elected, by ordinance, to
provide group-term life insurance coverage to both current and retired employees. The govern-
ment may terminate coverage under and discontinue participation in the SDBF by adopting an
ordinance before November 1 of any year to be effective the following January 1.

-continued-
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CITY OF PARKER
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2011
-continued-

NOTE 4. OTHER INFORMATION (continued)
C. Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (continued)
Plan Description (continued)

The death benefit for active employees provides a lump-sum payment approximately equal to the
emplyee’s annual salary (calculated based on the employee’s actual earnings, for the 12-month
period preceding the month of death); retired employees are insured for $7,500; this coverage is
an “other postemployment benefit,” or OPEB.

Contributions

The government contributes to the SDBF at a contractually required rate as determined by an
annual actuarial valuation. The rate is equal to the cost of providing one-year term life insur-
ance. The funding policy for the SDBF program is to assure that adequate resources are avail-
able to meet all death benefit payments for the upcoming year; the intent is not to pre-fund
retiree term life insurance during employees’ entire careers.

The government’s contributions to the TMRS SDBF for the years ended 2011, 2010 and 2009
were $1,462, $1,323 and $1,224, respectively, which equaled the required contributions each
year.

Schedule of Contributions Rates:
(RETIREE - only portion of the rate)

Fiscal Annual Required Actual Percentage of
Year Contribution  Contribution Made ARC
Ended (Rate) (Rate) Contributed
9/30/2009 0.13% 0.13% 100.0%
9/30/2010 0.13% 0.13% 100.0%
9/30/2011 0.14% 0.14% 100.0%

NOTE 5. EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The City has evaluated subsequent events through December 9, 2011, the date which the finan-
cial statements were available to be issued.
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CITY OF PARKER

Budget and Actual - Water and Sewer Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2011

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Budgeted Amounts Actual
Original Final Amounts
OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales $ 1,650,000 1,650,000 2,323,209
Meter installation fees 50,000 50,000 61,648
Sewer revenue 150,000 150,000 153,525
Tap fees 6,068
Late charges 20,000 20,000 26,866
Reconnect fees 950
Miscellaneous 10,000 10,000 1,832
Garbage collections 245,000 245,000 265,719
Total operating revenues 2,125,000 2,125,000 2,839,817
OPERATING EXPENSES
Water:

Legal fees 30,000 26,051 26,051
Auditor fees 9,000 9,000 9,000
Engineering fees 30,000 21,043 2,074
Insurance - liability 20,000 16,095 16,095
Training/education 3,000 3,528 3,528
Health insurance 36,441 30,072 30,072
Worker’s compensation 6,442 6,226 6,226
Payroll taxes 4,811 4,589 4,589
Salaries 328,769 316,432 309,037
TMRS Benefits 37,575 34,113 34,113
Office expense 11,750 10,567 10,567
Vehicle operation & maintenance 14,500 15,146 15,146
Equipment & tools 2,000 208 208
Repairs & maintenance 50,000 51,088 51,088
Meter reading 19,000 19,556 19,556
Communications 5,250 6,267 6,267

Contingency 15,471
Water purchases 636,000 699,292 699,292
Utilities -distribution 50,000 54,590 54,590
Subtotal water 1,310,009 1,323,863 1,297,499

Sewer:
Operating expense 140,000 124,921 105,713
Repair and maintenance 15,000 15,900 15,887
Vehicle operation and maintenance 500 500 40
Insurance - liability 450 450 334
Salaries and wages 8,079 8,129 7,919
TMRS benefits 593 868 858
Workers’ compensation 173 173 167
Payroll taxes 117 117 114
Health insurance 811 811 777
Subtotal sewer $ 165,723 151.869 131.809
-continued-
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Variance
Positive

(Negative)

673,209
11,648
3,525
6,068
6,866
950
(8,168)
20,719
714,817

18,969

7,395

26,364

19,208
13

460
116
210

10
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20,060



CITY OF PARKER
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Budget and Actual - Water and Sewer Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2011

-continued-
Variance
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)
Garbage collection:
Collection service $ 225,000 224,680 223,782 898
Salaries and wages 8,079 8,129 7,919 210
TMRS benefits 593 863 858 5
Workers’ compensation 173 173 167 6
Payroll taxes 117 117 114 3
Health insurance 811 811 777 34
Subtotal garbage collection 234,773 234,773 233,617 1,156
Total operating expense 1,710,505 1,710,505 1,662,925 47,580
Operating income 414,495 414,495 1,176,892 762,397
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Transfers in 10,000 10,000 879,416 869,416
Interest income 1,767 1,767
Interest expense (169,829) (169,829) (54,472) 115,357
Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses) (159,829) (159,829) 826,711 986,540
Change in net assets 254,666 254,666 2,003,603 1,748,937
Net assets, beginning 10,261,126 10,261,126 10,261,126
Net assets, ending $10,515,792 10,515,792 12,264,729 1,748,937
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2222222222222

LUCAS WAL-MART
Project Considerations
& Information Requested
from Local Citizens

February 1, 2012


csmith
Typewritten Text
February 7, 2012
Exhibit 6A


Summary

» Project Considerations

- Buffering/Shielding for Neighborhoods
> Traffic

» Further Information Needed
- Safety
> Placement
> Traffic
> Night Noise/Dark Sky
- Water Safety




Project Considerations

» Buffering/Shielding - Shield neighborhoods
to soften “look” and “noise”

- Can we request a certain percentage of the project
to have green space and/or other buffers (walls,
landscaping, berms) to shield from entrances, trash
dumpsters and delivery areas?




Project Considerations—-Continued

» Traffic

- Can we ask that new lanes be based on best/safest
practices for traffic patterns close to high traffic
areas, since this is area has a high child ratio?

- Can we ask for traffic lights be synched according
to increased congestion?

- Projected traffic is 10,000 daily car trips each weekday,
and more on Saturdays

- Can we ask for ways to protect against through
street problems in surrounding neighborhoods:

- Examples:
- Prevention of “cut through” on Rathbone
- Additional signage for “no outlet” on Ridgemore




Information Requested

» Safety/Crime
- How will Police staff increase?
> Can they sell guns/ammunition close to 2 schools?
> Can they sell alcohol close to schools & church?

» Placement

> Will the three (3) 1 Acre lots along Lucas Road face
north or south?

» Traffic

- When will Lucas be widened (3 or 4 lanes)?
- When will 2551 be widened (3 or 4 lanes)?

- Need to find ways to limit construction debris (nails
in tires, etc.)




Information Requested-Continued

» Night Noise/Dark Sky

> Will the store be open 24 hours?
- Will there be deliveries any time of day/night?
> Confirm night lighting rules as well as
understanding lighting for safety reasons.
» Water Safety

- How will all cities protect against
contaminated/toxic runoff from Wal-mart parking
lots (projected 310,000 gallons of runoff for each 1
inch of rain)?




ltem ©

C'Sec Use Only
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Budget Account Code: Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
Department/ .

i City Secretary
Budgeted Amount: Requestor:
Fund Balance-before Prepared by: Smith/Shepherd
expenditure:
Estimated Cost: Date Prepared:  2/14/2012
Exhibits: 1) Proposed Resolution and Contract

AGENDA

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 2012-
365 APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH COLLIN COUNTY FOR ELECTION
SERVICES FOR THE MAY 12, 2012 GENERAL ELECTION.

SUMMARY
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RESOLUTION NO. 2012-365
(2012 County Elections Agreement)

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PARKER,
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE COLLIN COUNTY ELECTIONS
ADMINISTRATION TO PROVIDE VOTING EQUIPMENT FOR THE
CITY ELECTION CALLED FOR MAY 12, 2012; AND RELATED
MATTERS

WHEREAS the City of Parker has called an election for May 12, 2012 for the general
election of the office of Mayor, and two city council positions;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1: The Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement, attached
hereto, with the Collin County Elections Administration for the lease of voting equipment for
the general election on May 12, 2012, including early voting.

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Parker, Collin
County, Texas, on this the 21* day of February, 2012.

Mayor Joe Cordina

ATTEST:

City Secretary Carrie L. Smith

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

James E. Shepherd, City Attorney



May 12, 2012
General Election

Contract for Election Services
City of Parker

May 12, 2012
General Election
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THE STATE OF TEXAS CONTRACT FOR

COUNTY OF COLLIN 8
CITY OF PARKER ELECTION SERVICES

BY THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT made and entered into by and between the
CITY OF PARKER, hereinafter referred to as the "CITY," and SHARON ROWE, Elections
Administrator of Collin County, Texas, hereinafter referred to as "Contracting Officer,"
pursuant to the authority in Subchapter D, Section 31.092, of Chapter 31, of the Texas Election
Code, agree to the following particulars in regard to coordination, supervision and running of
the City 's May 12, 2012 General Election and a City Runoff Election, if necessary, on June 16,
2012. An additional cost estimate, early voting calendar, and Election Day polling place
schedule will be prepared should a Runoff Election be necessary.

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into in consideration of the mutual covenants and
promises hereinafter set out. IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

l. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF CONTRACTING OFFICER. The Contracting
Officer shall be responsible for performing the following duties and shall furnish the following
services and equipment:

A. The Contracting Officer shall provide for a Public School of Instruction as well
as a class for election officials on the use of electronic voting equipment. Notice of such shall
be provided to the City for distribution to election officials.

a. Election judges shall be responsible for returning election supplies to the
county election warehouse located at 2010 Redbud Blvd., Suite 102, McKinney
on Election evening.

B. The Contracting Officer shall procure, prepare, and distribute voting machines.

a. The Contracting Officer shall provide all lists of registered voters
required for use on Election Day and for the early voting period required by
law. The Election Day list of registered voters shall be arranged in alphabetical
order by polling place, in lieu of alphabetic by each precinct in each polling
place.



b. The Contracting Officer shall procure and arrange for the
distribution of all electronic voting equipment.

1. Equipment includes the rental of voting machines, ADA
compliance headphones and keypads (1 per site), and transfer bag.

2. Supplies include smart cards and legal documentation required
for conducting an election.

C. The Contracting Officer shall be responsible for establishing and operating the
Central Counting Station to receive and tabulate the electronic voted ballots in accordance with
Section 127.001 of the Election Code and of this agreement. Counting Station Manager and
Central Count Judge shall be Sharon Rowe. The Tabulation Supervisor shall be Patty Seals.

a. The tabulation supervisor shall prepare, test and run the county's
tabulation system in accordance with statutory requirements and county
policies, under the auspices of the Contracting Officer.

b. The Public Logic and Accuracy Test of the electronic voting system
shall be conducted by the Contracting Officer.

C. Election night reports will be available to the City at the Central
Counting Station on election night. Provisional ballots will be tabulated after
election night in accordance with law.

d. The Contracting Officer shall prepare the unofficial canvass report after
all precincts have been counted, and will provide a copy of the unofficial
canvass to the City as soon as possible after all electronic returns have been
tallied.

e. The Contracting Officer shall be appointed the custodian of the
electronic voted ballots and shall retain the election material for a period of 22
months.

f. The Contracting Officer shall conduct a manual count as prescribed by
Section 127.201 of the Texas Election Code for the electronic ballots and



submit a written report to the City in a timely manner. The Secretary of State
may waive this requirement. If applicable, a written report shall be submitted to
the Secretary of State as required by Section 127.201(E) of the aforementioned
code.

1. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF THE CITY. The City shall assume the following
responsibilities:

A The City shall prepare the election orders, resolutions, notices, justice
department submissions, official canvass and other pertinent documents for adoption by the
appropriate office or body. The City assumes the responsibility of posting all notices and
likewise promoting the schedules for Early VVoting and Election Day.

B. The City shall arrange for appointment, notification (including writ of election)
and compensation of all presiding judges, alternate judges, clerks and members of the Early
Voting Ballot Board.

C. The City shall appoint the Chief Deputy Early Voting Clerk. The Early Voting
by personal appearance calendar is listed in Exhibit “A”, attached and incorporated by
reference into this contract.

D. The City shall provide the Contracting Officer with an updated map and
street index of their jurisdiction in an electronic or printed format as soon as possible, but no
later than Friday, March 30, 2012.

E. The City shall procure and provide the Contracting Officer with the ballot
layout and Spanish interpretation in an electronic format.

a. The City shall deliver to the Contracting Officer as soon as possible, but
no later than 9:00 AM Wednesday, March 7, 2012, the official wording for the
City's May 12, 2012, General Election including declared write-in candidates.

b. The City shall approve the "blue line" ballot
format prior to the final version of the electronic database.



F. The City shall post the publication of election notice by the proper methods with
the proper media.

G. The City shall prepare and submit to the U. S. Department of Justice under the
Federal VVoting Rights Act of 1965, any required submissions on voting changes.

H. The City shall compensate the Contracting Officer for any additional verified
cost incurred in the process of running this election or for a manual count this election may

require, consistent with charges and hourly rates shown on Exhibit “C” for required services.

l. The City shall pay the Contracting Officer 90% of the estimated cost to run the
said election prior to Friday, April 13, 2012. The Contracting Officer shall place the funds in a
"contract fund" as prescribed by Section 31.100 of the Texas Election Code. The Deposit
should be delivered within the mandatory time frame to:

Collin County Treasury
ATTN: Pam Dugger

2300 Bloomdale Rd., #3138
McKinney, Texas 75071

Made payable to: “Collin County Treasury” with the note “for election services” included with
check documentation.

J. The City shall pay the cost of conducting said election, less partial payment,
including the 10% administrative fee, pursuant to the Texas Election Code, Section 31.100,
within 30 days from the date of final billing.

1. COST OF SERVICES. See Exhibit “C.”

IV. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

A. Nothing contained in this contract shall authorize or permit a change in the
officer with whom or the place at which any document or record relating to the City's May 12,
2012, General Election is to be filed or the place at which any function is to be carried out, or
any nontransferable functions specified under Section 31.096 of the Texas Election Code.



B. Upon request, the Contracting Officer will provide copies of all invoices and
other charges received in the process of running said election for the City.

C. If the City cancels their election pursuant to Section 2.053 of the Texas Election
Code, the Contracting Officer shall be paid a contract preparation fee of $75. An entity
canceling an election will not be liable for any further costs incurred by the Contracting Officer
in conducting the May 12, 2012, General Election. All actual shared cost incurred in the
conduct of the election will be divided by the actual number of entities contracting with the
Contracting Officer and holding a May 12, 2012, General Election.

D. The Contracting Officer shall file copies of this contract with the County
Judge and the County Auditor of Collin County, Texas.

WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE DAY OF 2012.

Sharon Rowe
Elections Administrator
Collin County, Texas

WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE DAY OF 2012.

By: Altest:
Joe Cordina, Mayor Carrie Smith, City Secretary
City of Parker City of Parker




Exhibit “A”

MAY 12, 2012

GENERAL ELECTION

Early Voting Location and Hours

City of Parker

Polling Place Address City
Parker City Hall 5700 E. Parker Rd. Parker
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday | Thursday Friday Saturday
April 29 April 30 May 1 May 2 May 3 May 4 May 5
8am-5pm | 8am-5pm |8am-5pm |8am-5pm | 8am -5pm
May 6 May 7 May 8 May 9 May 10 May 11 May 12
7am—7pm
7am-7pm | 7am—7pm Election Day




Exhibit “B”
MAY 12, 2012
GENERAL ELECTION

Election Day Polling Location — City of Parker

Precincts Location Address

City

41, 60, 148, 165, 175 Parker City Hall 5700 E. Parker Rd.

Parker




ESTIMATED COSTS FOR THE CITY OF PARKER
May 12,2012  Exhibit "C"

EQUIPMENT RENTAL COST

Number of Early Voting Locations 1
Number of Election Day Locations 1
Units Cost Parker
Voting Machines $200.00 each 4 $800.00
Machine Drayage/L&A/Gas $40.74 each 4 $162.96
EV & ED Kits $25.00 each 2 $50.00
Transfer Cases $5.00 each 2 $10.00
Total $1,022.96
TABULATION
Tabulation Network $4,000.00
Programming $2,050.00
Notice of Inspection/Tabulation Test $375.00
Total $6,425.00
Number of Entities 12
Total $535.42
SUMMARY OF COSTS
EQUIPMENT RENTAL COST $1,022.96
TABULATION COSTS $535.42
Total $1,558.38
10% Administrative Fee $155.84
Grand Total $1,714.22

90% Deposit Due County by 4/13/12 $1,542.80
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Fund Balance-before Prepared by: Shepherd
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Exhibits: 1) Proposed Resolution

AGENDA'S

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 2012-
366 SUSPENDING THE PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PROPOSED
RATE SCHEDULES FOR ATMOS ENERGY.

POSSIBLE ACTION
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RESOLUTION NO. 2012-366
(Atmos Rate Schedule)

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PARKER, COLLIN COUNTY TEXAS
SUSPENDING THE PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PROPOSED
RATE SCHEDULES OF THE MID-TEX DIVISION OF ATMOS ENERGY
CORPORATION (“COMPANY”), PROVIDING THAT THE RATE
SCHEDULES OF SAID COMPANY SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED
DURING THE PERIOD OF SUSPENSION, PROVIDING FOR NOTICE
HEREOF TO SAID COMPANY, AND FINDING AND DETERMINING
THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

WHEREAS, Company heretofore, on January 31, 2012, filed with the Governing Body
of this municipality its Statement of Intent, together with its rate filing package, proposing to
change its rate schedules within the corporate limits of this municipality, effective on March 6,
2012 (the “proposed effective date); and

WHEREAS, in order to allow sufficient time for the consideration of the data filed by
said Company, it is the desire of the Governing Body of this municipality to suspend, pursuant
to Section 104.107(a)(1) of the Gas Utility Regulatory Act, the proposed effective date of said
proposed changed rate schedules;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
PARKER, COLLIN COUNTY TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the effective date of the proposed changed rate schedules of
Company is hereby suspended for a period of 90 days from the proposed effective date;

SECTION 2. That the rate schedules of Company in effect within this municipality on
the date on which Company filed its said Statement of Intent shall continue in force during the
period of suspension provided in Section 1 hereof.

SECTION 3. That the City Secretary of this municipality is hereby directed to deliver a
copy of this Resolution to Company promptly after the passage hereof to Atmos Energy Mid-
Tex, care of David Park, Vice President Rates and Regulatory Affairs, at Atmos Energy
Corporation, 5420 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1862, Dallas, Texas 75240.

SECTION 4. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this
Resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose
of said meeting was given, all as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of
Parker, Collin County Texas on this day of , 2012.

Resolution 2012-366
(Suspending Atmos Rate Schedule) Page 2 of 3
Revised 2/17/2012 7:44 AM



APPROVED:

Mayor Joe Cordina

ATTEST:

City Secretary Carrie L. Smith,

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney James E. Shepherd

Resolution 2012-366
(Suspending Atmos Rate Schedule) Page 3 of 3
Revised 2/17/2012 7:44 AM
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Budget Account Code: Meeting Date:  February 21, 2012
Department/

Budgeted Amount: . Public Works
Requestor:

Fund Balance-before Prepared by: J. Flanigan

expenditure:

Estimated Cost: Date Prepared:  9/17/2012

Exhibits: 1) Request for bids by John Birkhoff

AGENDA SUBJECT

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION AS A RESULT OF
DAMAGE TO THE TRAILS FROM RECENT FLOODING.

SUMMARY

Tabled from the February 7 meeting to acquire engineering review, and bids for
repairs on the trail; Councilmember Levine contacted Jeff Durham with Collin County
Special projects on the extension of the existing trail grant.

Collin County is awaiting a letter of request to extend the trail grant to fall of this year
or spring of 2013 which could be approved at staff level.

On February 10, 2012; John Birkhoff, James Mooney and | walked, measured, and
discussed the trail and appropriate action to repair from recent flooding. Attached is a
request for bids to repair the trail. | should have three quotes prior to the meeting
Tuesday night.

POSSIBLE ACTION

Approve
Table
Deny

Revised 2/17/2012 1:38 PM Page 1 of 2
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Approed by:

Department Head: Date:
City Attorney: Date:
City Administrator: Date:
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Revised 2/17/2012 1:38 PM
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CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS

THE PRESERVE TRAIL SYSTEM

The City of Parker’s Preserve Trail System includes approximately 4,052 linear feet of 8-foot wide
trails. The trail is composed of crushed granite with a chemical stabilizer. The trial system is located
near the Parker City Hall and is bordered by Parker Road to the north and Gray Lane to the east, the
trail is split by Maxwell Creek. The trail lies within the flood plain of Maxwell Creek.

Five sections of the trail were severely damaged during the January 2012 rain event. These sections

require replacement.

This project includes the necessary excavation and the furnishing and placement of reinforced
concrete trail to replace the washed granite trail. Crushed granite that is removed from the trail to
construct the reinforced concrete trail shall be salvaged and a spoil pile created for use by the City.

The salvaged crushed granite shall be free from the underlying black clay.

Section Description

1 Approximately 210 linear feet of replacement create a low point in the trail

realignment to convert to existing concrete trail.

2 Approximately 91 linear feet of replacement.

3 Approximately 68 linear feet of replacement.

4 Approximately 107 linear feet of replacement.

5 Approximately 242 linear feet of replacement, create a low point in the trail.

The attached details show the required trail reconstruction. Contractor shall provide a cost for each

section. The City will select as many sections as their budget allows.

Quotes shall be submitted to Mr. Jeff Flanigan, City Administrator, (jflanigan@parkertexas.us) by
2:00 p.m., February 20, 2012.

j:\clerical\parker\1-4096 general services\157-nature trail\letters\k\preserve trail system.docx
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EXPANSION JOINT #4 SMOOTH J

BARS 18 INCH LONG
(LUBRICATED) SPACED 12
INCHES ON CENTER PLAN

NOTES:
1. CONTROL JOINTS GROOVED EVERY 4 FEET TO A DEPTH OF 3/8 INCHES.

2. REDWOOD EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 20 FEET.
3. CONCRETE STRENGTH 3000 P.S.. COMP. AT 28 DAYS.

4. REINFORING: NO. 3 DEFORMED BARS 24 INCHES ON CENTERS EACH WAY.
6%6" W/1.4x1.4 WIRE MESH.

T ()

Z UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

SECTION A—A
REINFORCED CONCRETE SIDEWALK W/FOOTING

H:\Projects\Parker\ 4096\ 157\S—Walk—W—Footing.dwg

CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS
BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P. SIDEWALK W/FOOT|NG DETAIL

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS TEXAS FIRM F526
11910 GREENVILLE AVE., SUITE 600
DALLAS, TEXAS 75243 214—361—7900

REVISED: 2/14/12 — RLOWE

Feb, 2012

PLOT SCALE: 1:1 PEOTSTNEE: ===~ PLOTTED BY: RLOWE ON 2/14/2012
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MR Council Agenda ltem

Budget Account Code: Meeting Date:  February 21, 2012
Department/

Budgeted Amount: . Councilmember Sumrow
Requestor:

Fund Balance-before Prepared by: Smith

expenditure:

Estimated Cost: Date Prepared:  9/17/2012

Exhibits: 1) Ordinances creating boards and commissions

AGENDA SUBJECT

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE PROCEDURE
FOR APPOINTING BOARD OFFICERS.

SUMMARY

December 6, 2011 Council Minutes:

Council discussion on appointing officers ensued. Councilmember Sumrow would like
to have the boards and commissions appoint their own officers. This item is to be
brought back for Council discussion in January.

POSSIBLE ACTION

Approve
Table
Deny

Inter — Office Use

Approved by:

Department Head: Date:
City Attorney: Date:
City Administrator: Date:

Revised 2/17/2012 8:52 AM Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2011-348
(Boards and Commissions Membership)
(Amending Res. 2010-315)

A RESOLUTION DEFINING MEMBERSHIP ON BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS OF THE CITY OF PARKER, COLLIN COUNTY,
TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Parker, Collin County, Texas desires to
expand the involvement of residents of the City of Parker on the boards and commissions
appointed by the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF PARKER, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Candidate Pool. The Parker City Council will seek to appoint the best
qualified candidate to each of the boards and commissions of the City. Candidates may be
sought, in order, from:

» Existing Board and Commission Alternates who are interested in becoming full board or
commission members on which they serve as an alternate, and who are in good standing
in their current assignment

e Members of other boards or commissions who are interested in transferring to the open
board or commission
Recent board or commission applicants
Citizens of Parker who are not yet on a board or commission, or who have not submitted
an application within the past 12 months.

SECTION 2. Simultaneous Membership Prohibition. In order to promote diverse
membership among the boards and commissions, no individual resident shall serve on more than
one board or commission simultaneously, unless no other qualified candidates are available. If
no qualified candidates are immediately available, the City will seek new applicants, through
website notifications, announcements at Council meetings, discussions with Board and
Commission chairpersons, and through requests of citizens. If, after 30 days of searching, no
qualified candidates are available, then an individual who is already serving on one Board or
Commission may be appointed to another Board or Commission, with the preferred appointment
as an alternate member. However, no one individual shall serve simultaneously as a member on
both Planning and Zoning Commission and Zoning Board of Adjustments.

SECTION 3. Interview Process. Each Board will interview, select, and present final

recommendations to Council, when Board positions are vacant. The following steps will be
taken:

1) City Staff will screen candidates for basic qualifications (residency, other Board
membership in Parker, etc.), and will present qualified candidates to each Board.
2) Current Board members conduct initial set of interviews, using standard
questions, plus any additional they feel are appropriate for each individual.
3) Current Board members will provide their recommendation to Council.
Resolution No. 2011-348 Page 1

{Boards and Commissions Membership)



4) Recommended appointee will meet with Council and answer questions from
Council about their candidacy.

SECTION 4. Interview Questions. The following questions will be the standard
questions for all candidates for Board or Commission positions. These questions are
required, but are not exclusive:

e Please provide a brief summary of your background, including professions,
volunteer and community roles you’ve held. (If you’d like to submit a resume,
please do so, but also please give details about municipal experiences you’ve
had).

Why did you move to Parker?

What is your vision for the future of Parker?

How would you describe the role of (Planning and Zoning Commission, Parks
and Recreation Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments) member?

Please describe your personal style when working on volunteer committees.

How do you manage conflict or difference of opinion in committee/small group
settings?

e Why are you interested in serving on (Planning and Zoning Commission, Parks
and Recreation Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments)? What changes do
you think are needed in Parker?

» Specific to Planning and Zoning Commission: What is your philosophy for future
development and land use within Parker?

How do you fell about retail developments within Parker?
Specific to Parks and Recreation Commission: What is your philosophy on parks
and open spaces within a city?

e Specific to Zoning Board of Adjustments: What thought process will you use to
rule on issues brought to Zoning Board of Adjustments?

SECTION 5. Officer Appointment Process. Board members will recommend Board
Officers, according to the pre-defined Officer appointment schedule. The following steps

will be taken:

1) Board members will review and communicate qualifications and responsibilities
of each Officer position.

2) The current Board Chair will solicit candidates for all open Officer positions,

other than the Chair, and will lead discussions with the Board about the
qualifications of each candidate. The Board will vote on a recommendation to fill
each open Officer position and will communicate the recommendation to City
Staff and Council.

3) The Board Vice Chair will solicit candidates for the Board Chair position, and
will lead discussions with the Board about the qualifications of each candidate.
The Board will vote on a recommendation to fill each open Board Chair position
and will communicate the recommendation to City Staff and Council.

SECTION 6. The Council may consider the recommendations from Board for Board
and Officer appointments. The Council may approve, disapprove, or amend the

Resolution No. 2011-348 Page 2
(Boards and Commissions Membership)



recommendations. An example of amendment of the recommendation would be
appointing the recommended applicant to a full, rather than an alternate, position.

SECTION 7. This resolution is effective upon its passage.

Resolution 2010-315 is
repealed and replaced by this resolution.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 29th day of August, 2011,

APPROVED:

“ .\... . o ',.%
u\." '0_?’ 2)7/‘.{ P %2/ /é,

2
§§ Joe Cordma; Mayor

4%0 e
" e

ATTESTED: K

\\
\ \‘
.Q
'
-
0
R4
Xl
.
.&
.‘ .
,
S
I
¥,
’,
s,

t
l"’

Carrie L. Smith, Clty Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

J ames@/ Shepd, ity Attorney

Resolution No. 2011-348 Page 3
(Boards and Commissions Membership)
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Council Agenda Item

Budget Account Code:

Meeting Date:  Fepruary 21, 2012

Budgeted Amount:

Department/

Requestor: Mayor Cordina

Fund Balance-before
expenditure:

Prepared by:

Estimated Cost:

Date Prepared:  2/14/2012

Exhibits:

AGENDA SUBJECT

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPOINTMENT OF A COUNCIL MEMBER AS A LIAISON
TO THE NTMWD, AND THE ROLE OF THE LIAISON.

SUMMARY

This Council person would attend meetings with Jeff at the NTMWD and other
seminars on water conservation and implementation of learned strategies. This person
will be the Parker advocate for conservation and hopefully will inspire other

communities to follow his lead. Mayor Cordina

POSSIBLE ACTION

Approve
Table
Deny

Inter — Office Use

Approved by:

Department Head: Date:
City Attorney: Date:
City Administrator: Date:
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CITY COUNCIL
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

approx Project
: SCHEDULED
tlrpe ITEM DESCRIPTION AGENDA DATE Contact/ Notes
(mins) Reguestor
15 Water Meter Contract March 6, 2012 Flanigan Tabled from 12/6 meeting
. . . : Look at election dates when City Hall will be in use until 7

15 Council meeting dates March 6, 2012 Smith/Flanigan om. NNO. Annual Planning and budget workshops
Requested by Councilmember Leamy. Begin planning for
October 2012. *Note - it is held the 1st Tuesday of October

10 Future National Night Out Planning and promotion March 6, 2012 |Leamy /Fragoso|which conflicts with City Council meetings. 1/17 -
Discussion to include promotion as a city, FD & PD
participation.

15 Qrtly Parks Report April 3, 2012 Sterk/Flanigan |Last report was January 2012
Required by State law. Election must be canvassed no

Canvass General Election May 22, 2012 Smith later than the 11th day after election day. Deadline is May

23.

15 RFQ/RFP for 2011-2012 Auditor Spring 2012 Boyd used same auditing firm for 5-years, time to Change
Review the options of changing the general election date.

30 Review SB 100 - Future Elections June 5, 2012 Options include 1) move to November, 2) change terms
and move to May in odd-years only, 3) keep it each May.

30 Board appointments: P&Z, PRC, ZBA June Smith

15 Renewal of curfew ordinance Summer 2012 Fragoso Required by statute to review every 3-years.

CC AgendaFutureltems

Updated 2/17/2012 @ 9:07 AM




CITY COUNCIL
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

approx Project
: SCHEDULED
tlrpe ITEM DESCRIPTION AGENDA DATE Contact/ Notes
(mins) Reguestor
Annual Planning session Summer 2012 Boyd
Annual Budget Session Summer 2012 Boyd

Allison requested 11/14-+ Place the 481, retirement benefits
on December 6 if it is ready. Jeff will get with Allison to
schedule a Personnel committee meeting prior to placing
on agenda. It will only be to review the Ordinance and to
hear recommendation from Personnel Committee at this
time. 12/5 - Personnel committee will meet in January.

plans and review of Personnel Committee’s
15 recommendations on Ordinance 481 regarding TBD Flanigan
retirement plans for City employees.

CC AgendaFutureltems

Updated 2/17/2012 @ 9:07 AM




ANIMAL CONTROL REPORT
JANUARY 2012

LORI TOOK CALL. DEAD DOG IN ROAD AT
FM 2514/FM 2551 AROUND 6300 BLOCK
OF PARKER RD EAST BOUND LN.VG

Call # Date: 1/5/2012 Caller Remarks:
Invoice
1 Type: No Charge Expected Charge: $0.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Dead Animal Other Referral to Other Agency Destroyed
MESSAGE ABOUT INJURED DOG LEFT
FOR MURPHY. DOG IS IN DITCH NEXT TO
GATE 6 AT SOUTHFORK. GAVE TAMMY
PERMISSION T ET DOG. V!
Call # Date: 1/9/2012 Caller Remarks: SSIONTO G oGVe
Invoice
2 Type: Service Fee + 3 Days Expected Charge: $80.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Stray Murphy Animal Control Murphy Pick Up Holding
LOOSE LLAMA ON SPRINGHILL &
PARKER IN THE UNFENCED FIELD.
CALLED AROUND TO TRY TO FIND
OWNER. BELONGED TO DUNCANS ON
PARKER RD. VG
Call # Date: 1/9/2012 Caller Remarks:
Invoice
3 Type: No Charge Expected Charge: $0.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Other City Personnel Other Other
STRAY MIXED BULLDOG HAS BEEN
HANGING AROUND FOR A FEW DAYS.VG
Call # Date: 1/10/2012 Caller Remarks:
Invoice
4 Type: Service Fee + 3 Days Expected Charge: $80.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Stray Murphy Animal Control Murphy Pick Up Holding
CHOCOLATE LAB FOUND IN MOSS RIDGE
AREA. RESIDENT TOOK IT TO
Call # Date: 1/12/2012 Caller Remarks: MURPHY.VG
Invoice
5 Type: Service Fee + 3 Days Expected Charge: $80.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Stray Murphy Animal Control Citizen Drop Off Holding
2 LARGE GERMAN SHEPHERDS
ROAMING DOWN TOWARDS DONIHOO
LANE.IDENTIFIED OWNER. TALKED TO A
RELATIVE WHO LOCATED DOGS.
WARNING WAS GIVEN.VG
Call # Date: 1/19/2012 Caller Remarks:
Invoice
6 Type: Service Fee Only Expected Charge: $50.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Stray Murphy Animal Control No Animal Found Other
STRAY SMALL WHITE POODLE. HE PUT
DOG INTO HIS BACK YARD.VG
Call # Date: 1/19/2012 Caller Remarks:
Invoice
7 Type: No Charge Expected Charge: $0.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Stray Murphy Animal Control Murphy Pick Up Returned to Owner




ANIMAL CONTROL REPORT
JANUARY 2012

EMAIL-FOUND IN PARKER LAKE ESTATES
-3 FRIENDLY DOGS WANDERING
TOGETHER - 1 FEMALE BLACK/TAN
CORGIE MIX,1 MALE BLACK/TAN/WHITE
LABRADOR MIX, 3RD BLACK DOG WAS
WITH THEM, BUT WE COULD NOT CATCH
IT. PUT ON WEB SITE. VG
Call # Date: 1/25/2012 Caller Remarks:
Invoice
8 Type: No Charge Expected Charge: $0.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Stray City Personnel Other N/A
TOOK 1 CORGIE MIX & 1 MALE
SHEPHERD BEAGLE TO SHELTER SINCE
NO RESPONSE FROM WEB NOTICE.VG
Call # Date: 1/30/2012 Caller Remarks:
Invoice
9 Type: Service Fee + 3 Days Expected Charge: $80.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Stray Murphy Animal Control Citizen Drop Off Holding
SKUNK IN A TRAP LOCATED NEAR POOL
Call # Date: 1/31/2012 Caller Remarks: IN BACKYARD.VG
Invoice
10 Type: Service Fee Only Expected Charge: $50.00
Call Type Action Taken By: Response Disposition
Animal Trap Murphy Animal Control Murphy Pick Up Destroyed
TOTAL=[ $420




City of Parker
POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

Calls
Fiscal Year 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 Calls
October 123 118
November 105 91 300
December 117 101
January 88 127 250
February 114 200 52008-2009
March 88 93 150 52009-2010
April 81 118
May %9 114 128 2010-2011
June 111 106 12011-2012
July 105 107 0
August 110 116
September 114
Y-T-D Total 0 708 1201 437
Traffic Stops :
Fiscal Year | 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 20102011 | 2011-2012 Traffic Sto ps
October 205 215
November 186 199 300 -
December 156 145 250
January 124 208 =2008-2009
February 117 200 +— =2009-2010
March 162 169 150 +— — 2010-2011
April 178 122 100 1— #2011-2012
May 210 241
June 200 216 50 1—
July 223 241 0 . . . . . . T T T T
August 288 289 §& & S & & > @ ¢ N ¢

S N Q W N\ N S S
September 229 > $@Q§\ Q%oé&\ Y ((,;p& ~ N A
Y-T-D Total 0 1490 2066 767
Total Reports
Fiscal Year | 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 Total Reports
October 22 19 30 21
November 18 19 24 12 50 1
December 17 12 17 13 40 2008-2009
January 21 12 16 18 22009-2010
February 24 20 13 30 +—
March 13 20 17 2010-2011
April 23 17 17 20 1 "2011-2012
May 20 18 18 10 -
June 24 23 23
July 13 14 19 0 -

Q A

August 19 24 25 \é)e} &%\ @Q} Q@\ &Qs\ @&‘v’\\ & @ « N & &
September 27 17 o Q@Q‘ QQ,G'Z’ ¥ @ v C_)%Q\Q'
Y-T-D Total 241 215 219 64

2/13/2012
M:\5-Police DeptCOUNCIL MONTHLY REPORTS\2011-2012 Police Monthly Report Log Monthly Report



City of Parker
POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

Fiscal Year 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 _
October 6 5 17 10
November 7 8 12 6
December 4 3 9 5 25 "‘
January 7 3 8 20 =2008-2009
February 8 7 5 15 ®2009-2010
March 9 10 5 2010-2011
April 3 11 9 10 n
m2011-2012
May 8 8 10
June 8 15 11
July 4 7 14 0
August 4 13 14 N N N N .
2 & & ENY 'Y S S ) & M & &
September 12 12 & & & & Q®® ¥ W » 3 & &
a 5§ 5§ » & Ay N
AR < N
Y-T-D Total 80 102 114 27
Fiscal Year 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 _
October 149 64 116 116
November 89 138 100 92 200 -
December 72 131 75 57 =2008-2009
January 157 86 69 88 150 -+ ] | =2009-2010
February 104 63 43 2010-2011
March 136 83 45 100 - —d— n2011-2012
April 90 102 42
May 164 87 109 50 -
June 98 92 108
July 82 95 115 0 4
August 90 133 126 ¢ @7} @q} &S & & VQ& & ¢ %@\ @e}
September 82 103 QQ} © N3 ng S N ® 3@
<P « N
Y-T-D Total 1313 1177 948 353

2/13/2012
M:\5-Police DeptCOUNCIL MONTHLY REPORTS\2011-2012 Police Monthly Report Log Monthly Report



City of Parker
POLICE DEPARTMENT
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Milage Ending
Unit 100 10-11 12008 Ford Expedition 2012 CHEVY TAHOE __|Unit 100
o
O g%
& &
> Odometer
X Y < PN S L O
& S S < x & I W @’53 30° > v 2 Total Milage| Reading
Monthly Milage 26,967 2,227 2676 612 114,252 1385 1,639 355
Gallons of Fuel 237.752 262.74 123.123 41.881 162.924
Miles/Gal 9.367 10.185 4.971 6.065 8.501
Major Repairs
over $500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00|  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
QOil Change
Unit 200 2009 Dodge Charger
Odometer
< Ny O 5 < O
o < F Sl & ¥ w @zﬁ S > © 2 Total Milage| Reading
Monthly Milage 20,446 1,858 2307.000 2,731 1,872 8,768 64,111
Gallons of Fuel 153.534 229.721 222.7 206.672
Miles/Gal 12.102 10.043 12.263 9.058
Major Repairs
over $500 $563.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $0.00
Qil Change
Unit 300 2003 Ford Pick Up 2011 Dodge Charger
X N
O 3%. /O 2. S
RPN NI
N O/ & &S Odometer
X PRy IO Ny <O £ < S
e CH Y/ TP G ® KX & [l N W @zﬁ W » ® & Total Milage| Reading
Monthly Milage 14,928 1,677 101,115 1,097 402 1,443 1,495 3,340 2,942
Gallons of Fuel 90.828 41.158 106.294 193.217
Miles/Gal 18.463 9.767 13.576 7.737
Major Repairs
over $500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00|  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qil Change
Unit 400 2009 Dodge Charger
Odometer
< Ny O 5 < O
o < F S & ¥ w @zﬁ S > © Z Total Milage| Reading
Monthly Milage 26,212 2,339 2074 2,291 2,627 9,331 63,280
Gallons of Fuel 258.627 195.299 258.864 202.198
Miles/Gal 9.044 10.620 8.850 12.992
Major Repairs
over $500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00|  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qil Change




RESERVE OFFICERS

OFFICER HOURS WORKED

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept TOTAL
Alan Blankenship 15 19 12 16 62
Paul Cogwell 8.5 175 0 14 40
Jon Fisher 10 0 18 12 40
Mike McCandless 6 6 0 20 32




CITY OF

R

BUILDING PERMIT TOTALS

Jan-12

ACCESSORY/OUTBUILDING PERMITS 0
IRRIGATION/LAWN SPRINKLER PERMITS 1
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS 5
SWIMMING POOL PERMITS 0
REMODEL/ADDITION PERMITS 0
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL PERMITS 2

INSPECTIONS

29




CITY OF PARKER

PERMIT LOG
JANUARY 2012

PERMIT | \sqe pATE |  TYPE ADDRESS CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED | SQUARE | PERMIT |0 pep| WATER

NUMBER VALUE FOOTAGE FEE METER FEE
20122001 1/23/2012|ELEC 3608 MCCREARY RD STREAMLINE BATH REMODEL N/A N/A $75.00 N/A N/A
20122002 1/26/2012|ELEC 4306 DONNA LN MCMENAMY SEPTIC UPGRADE N/A N/A $0.00 N/A N/A
20113008 1/5/2012|FSPR 2905 DUBLIN RD RES COM FIRE SYSTEMS FIRE SPRINKLER N/A N/A|  $150.00 N/A N/A
20124001 1/18/2012|IRR 6501 NORTHRIDGE PKWY SOAK N GROW IRRIGATION SYSTEM $1,000.00 N/A $75.00 N/A N/A
20127001 1/6/2012|PLUM 4108 BROOKWOOD DR UNITED MECHANICAL ELEC WATER HEATER N/A N/A $75.00 N/A N/A
20127002 1/30/2012|[PLUM __ |4906 SHADY KNOLLS DR SERVICE CONTRACTORS 50 GAL GAS WATER METER N/A N/A $75.00 N/A N/A
20129001 1/19/2012|SFR 6900 AUDUBON DR LGD PROPERTIES NEW RESIDENCE $400,000.00 6649] $4,172.91| $1,000.00]  $2,000.00
20129002 1/25/2012|SFR 6201 NORTHRIDGE PKWY PAUL TAYLOR HOMES NEW RESIDENCE $486,411.00 6850] $4,291.50|  $1,000.00]  $2,000.00




Accessory/Outbuildings Permits

PERMIT GRAPHS

Fiscal Year 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 / di H
s 1 ; : : Accessory/Outbuilding Permits
November 0 1 2 1
December 1 2 1 1 10
January 2 3 0 0 8 = 2008-2009
February 1 3 1 6 =2009-2010
March 1 1 7 4 | | | 2010-2011
April 0 1 4 2 | 20112012
June 1 2 3
July 5 2 1 & @@‘5‘ 6@?} S ELFFTEENFSE
é & Q' ,b(\ ‘é @ ?}) Q
August 2 3 2 oF & & VW @ &
September 4 3 1 N < 9
Y-T-D Total 21 23 24 3
Irrigation/Lawn Sprinkler Permits
Fiscal Year | 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 Irrigation/Lawn Sprink|er Permits
October 1 2 2 1
November 1 4 3 2
December 1 1 2 4 10 12008-2009
January 1 3 1 1 8 m2009-2010
February 0 0 2 6 2010-2011
March 2 3 2 4 m2011-2012
May 1 1 1 0 -
June 4 4 4 éoe} ,oe,‘ \QQ} \),bé \),bd ’b@}‘ \?9& @Ib* \\)(\z \§\ 03)%" ,oef
July 2 0 1 & &6‘ &6‘ & A S
August 1 1 0 %o N « %zQ
September 1 3 0
Y-T-D Total 15 26 19 8
Miscellaneous Permits
Fiscal Year 2008-2009 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2011-2012 Miscellaneous Permits
October 4 4 6 7
November 5 10 7 10
December 4 3 10 8 15 20082009
January 4 2 12 5 10 m2009-2010
February 4 5 6 20102011
March 4 10 14 82011-2012
April 6 4 12
May 10 10 8
June 10 10 6
July 4 3 3
August 3 9 14
September 8 7 7
Y-T-D Total 66 77 105 30




Swimming

Pool Permits

PERMIT GRAPHS

Fiscal Year

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2011

2011-2012

October

2

0

0

1

November

December

January

2
0
0

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

N|w|lw|s|=a|=af=]=]|=]c]|=

o|lo|o|=|s|lO|lOo|=2|N|=]—-

2 lW|==2]=]=2NVN|w|w|o|o

Y-T-D Total

20

20

-
o

3

Swimming Pool Permits

m2008-2009

m2009-2010

ORr NWRUIO

2010-2011

m2011-2012

Remodel/Addition Permits

Fiscal Year

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2011

2011-2012

October

0

2

2

2

November

December

January

0
0
0

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

NIN|[=|WIN|IN|O|O|=|O

=|IN|Oo|Oo|=|O|=|O|OC|OC

September

N

o|lo|=|N|w|=|N]|O|INv]|O O

o

Y-T-D Total

14

13

12

2

Remodel/Addition Permits

m2008-2009

m2009-2010

2010-2011

W2011-2012

O N B O

Single Family Residential Build

ing Permit

S

Fiscal Year

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2011

2011-2012

October

2

1

0

November

=N

December

N

January

N

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

e k=l B e e A DN k=l L

N v e fslo|lolala|s]|o]=-

N|Oo|Q|Oo|IN|wIN|d|lO|=|O

Y-T-D Total

N
N

N
(o]

N
[o3)

Single Family Residential Permits

2008-2009

o N B OO

2009-2010

2010-2011

m2011-2012




INSPECTION LOG
JANUARY 2012

ASYST REPORT

Type Number Inspection Completion Date Comments
ELECTRICAL 20122001 Building Final 1/27/2012
FIRE SPRINKLER 20113008 Fire Hydro Visual 1/6/2012
MECHANICAL 20115014 Final 1/19/2012
REMODEL/ADDITION 20118011 Building Final 1/13/2012
REMODEL/ADDITION 20118012 Other 1/20/2012|FAILED 1/18/12 FIREPLACE/CHIMNEY
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 20109027 Driveway Approach 1/23/2012
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 20119014 Meter Release - Electric 1/30/2012
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 20119022 Meter Release - Electric 1/6/2012
Meter Release - Gas 1/6/2012
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 20119025 Plumbing Top-Out 1/12/2012
Electrical Rough 1/12/2012
Mechanical Rough 1/12/2012
Framing 1/12/2012
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 20119026 T-Pole 1/6/2012|FAILED 12.22.11
Foundation 1/19/2012
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 20119027 Plumbing Top-Out 1/25/2012|FAILED 1/20/12
Electrical Rough 1/25/2012|FAILED 1/20/12
Mechanical Rough 1/25/2012|FAILED 1/20/12
Framing 1/25/2012|FAILED 1/20/12
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 20129001 Plumbing Rough 1/24/2012
T-Pole 1/30/2012
Form Survey 1/24/2012
SWIMMING POOL 201110013  |Pool Final 1/6/2012|FAILED 12.13.11
SWIMMING POOL 201110015  |Pool Final 1/13/2012
SWIMMING POOL 201110016  |Pool Final 1/31/2012
Pool Protection Certification 1/31/2012
SWIMMING POOL 201110017  |Fence Final 1/30/2012|FAILED 1/3/12
Pool Final 1/30/2012
Pool Protection Certification 1/30/2012
TOTAL = 29




Monthly Inspection Report

FY 2008 | FY 2009 | FY 2010 | FY 2011 | FY 2012
October 69 61 41 49 36
November 77 31 25 47 51
December 53 57 24 41 42
January 56 28 35 43 29
February 33 31 43 36
March 46 29 48 88
April 61 16 61 72
May 69 34 57 52
June 59 38 60 63
July 58 39 38 43
August 64 86 65 38
September 47 51 45 63
Year Total 692 501 542 635
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CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT

2011-2012
. . . Q O < & A <
Violation Description Y & gﬁ & & & & Soé NS N & /D Totals
High Grass 2 1 1 1 5
lllegal Dumping 1 1
lllegal Structure 1 1
lllegal Vehicle 1 1
Junked Vehicles 2 1 2 5
Lot Maintenance 2 2 1 5
Trash and Debris 5 5
ITEM TOTALS]| 10 5 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 23
; ; K\ o S & & A O Q
Officer Actions €S £2 3 & S L W 3\§ > S g2 YTD Totals
Verbal Warnings 5 6 5 3 19
Complied/Resolved 5 6 5 3 19
10 Day Notice (Letters Mailed) 3 2 2 2 9
Extension Granted 2 2
Complied/Resolved 2 2 2 2 8
Citations Issued 0
Stop Work Order 0
Misc 0
(i ITEM TOTALS] 17 16 14 10 0 0 0 0 0 57]
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Help Information

Executive Overview
The four graphics in this report provide a quick snapshot of visits to your site. Shown are:

® the total number of visits and pageviews your site received, the average number of pageviews per visit (P/V), and the number of visits and
pageviews over time

® the number of first-time visitors and returning visitors

® the cities from which the most visitors come to your site

® your top referral sources. Examples of referral sources include search engines, newsletters, and referring websites. (direct) indicates visitors who
entered your website by typing your URL directly into their browser.
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